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THE FURDOSE OF CONBTRENENS.
MR WO, Ma2
Onxdex Pe. B-2183
GBER 3O, 2-333-8.
SERER_OF_TER_COMMASISN

WOW, en thig 12tk day of Febcuary, 19462, the Commissiea,
s quoxwm buiag present, having considezed the applicatien, the
evidence addweed, and the receumendations of the Examiner, Kivis
A, Utz, and hoing fully advised in the premises, ;

Rs: ;
(1) That Jdue public notice having Desn given as requized |

'y law, the Coamission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
lmbjoct antter thaereof.

(2) That for many ciuses, including wnusual saverity of |

mthet, deliverability tests required by o:ior No. l—)l)-l have

E‘Emin.

not haan timel s sondusisd of GURSICUS gas Woiis AR e BSaa vuan

(3) That in order to protect correlative rights an 5

sdministrative procedure should be sstablished whereby ail operxators,
. for good cause shown, may obtain un exception to Order No. R-333-K:
to permit the extension of the terminal date for tha 1961 dollnr-,
.ability test period from December 15, 1961, to March 1, 1962,

(4) That the calculation and assigmaent of allowables,

“based on the new deliverability teats, should be made retroactive
" to February 1, 1962, provided the new tests zre filed by April 1,
1962,
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- (3) Tt jurisdiction of this cause is yetaimsd for the
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DOEE at Santa Pe, Nev Mexice, on the duy and year hevesis-
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

iN ¥HE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
CASE NO., 529
ORDER No. R-333

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MO'I'ION FOR AN ORDER
REVISING RULE 401, RULE 402 AND RULE 1121 OF

THE COMMISSION'S RULES AND REGULATIONS

TO PROVIDE FOR GAS WELL TESTING PROCEDURE
APPLICABLE TO GAS WELLS COMPLETED IN SAN
JUAN, RIO ARRIBA AND McKINLEY COUNTIES, NEW
MEXICO; AND PROVIDING FOR A FORM C-122-A TO

BE USED IN REPORTING THE RESULTS OF SUCH TESTS,
WITH CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause'came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. April 16, 1953, at
Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Qil Corservation Commission of New Mexico,
hereinafter referred to as the "Commission'.

NOW, on this 17th day of June, 1953, the Commission, a quorum being
present, having considered the testimony adduced and the exhibits received at
said hearing, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS: .

(1) That due notice having been given as required by law, the Commiscion
has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. '

(2) That by reason of the unusual character of the gas-producing forma-
tions in the San Juan Basin area of San Juan, Rio Arriba and McKinley Counties,
New Mexico, the existing statewide rules and regulations of the Commission in
the matter of gas well testing procedure are inapplicable in said San Juan Basin
area, and, there is need for the promulgation of special rules governing such test-
ing procedure in the area aforesaid for the prevention of waste and the protection
of correlative rights,

(3) That it is essential in view of the necessity for special procedural
rulcs that an appropriate form for reporting such required tests be devised and
adopied,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the following Special Rules and Regulations governing gas well testing
in the said San Juan Basin {counties of San Jua, Rio Arriba and McKinley, New Mexico)
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be, and the same hereby are promulgated and adopted as an exception ‘to the
general statewide rules and regulations of this Commission relating to gas well
tesiing procedures (Rules 401, et seq.):

. GAS WELL TESTING RULES ANMD PROCEDURES FOR
) AN IN AREA

M : ‘
SlE.CTIO;:; A, TYPE OF GAS WELL TESTS REQUIRED:

(1) THE INITIAL POTENTIAL TESTS: An “open flow" test and a "3hut-in
pressure' test shall be made immediately upon completion of each gas well,

(2) ORIGINAL DELIVERABILITY, AND SHUT-IN PR.ESSUR.E TESTS?

A deliverability (flcw) and a shut-in pressure test shall be made and
completed on each gas well within ninety (90) days after the first delivery of gas
therefrom into a pipeline, and following a minimum of twenty (20) days continuous
production. Report of such tests shall be made to the Commission upon official
Form C-122-A, marked "Original", within the month next after such tests are
completed.

(3) ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY, AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TESTS:

Annual deliverability tests and shut-in pressure tesis are required to
be made during the period from April 1 through October 31 of each year ot all
producing wells; provided, however, that for new wells the original deliverability
and shut-in pressure tests thereof are in lieu of the annual tests for the ,ear in
which such well or wells are completed; results of these annual tests are required
to be filed with the Commission on Form C-122-A, marked "Annual', within the
month next after completion of such tests,

(4] SCHEDULE OF TESTS:

Within thirty (30) days after the cffective date of this order and, on or
before February 15th of each suzceeding year thereafter, the pipeline companies
receiving gas from wells to be tested shall, in cooperation with their respective
operafors, submit a testing schedule for the annual deliverability and shut-in
pressure tests for all wells connected to their respective pipeline systems; such
test schedules shall be promptly filed with the Commission for approval, and, if
approved, the Commission shall furnish each operator, as identified by lists of
names and addresses furnished by the respective pipe line companies, with a copy
of such schedule as approved by the Commiszion, or a part thereof pertinent to
such operator's wells, immediately, in the first instance and thereafter, on or
before March 15th, of each succeeding year. In any case where Original deliver-
ability and shut-in pressure tests {or new wells are to serve as the first annual
tests, then and in that event the operator shall notify the Commission in writing
at least five {5) days before the commencement of the tests,

PRS-
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In event changes for substantial reasons are necessary in the annual :
test schedule, the Commission shall be notified fifteen (15) days before tests

.. are scheduled to commence,
e (5} WHO MAY WITNESS TESTS: Any Initial Potential Test, Original or
C Annual Deliverability, and shut-in pressure test may be witnessed by any or all

of the following: a competent representative of the Commission, an offset ope+ator,
a representative of the pipe line company taking gas from an offset aperator, or
a repreaentative of a pip€ line company taking gas from the well under test.

' "'b‘e'linrabilit'y tests required hereinab ove in Paragraphs (2) and (3)
of this section shall determine the calculated deliverability of each gas well, which
shall be reported to the Commission by converting actual deliverability against
existing line pressures to the calculated deliverability at a pressure equal to fifty
(50) percent of the shut-in pressure of each well in the manner hereinafter specified
below. Such calculated deliverability so determined, and hereinafter so referred to,
shall not be considered as the actual deliverability of any well into a gas transportation
facility, but shall be used by the Commission as an index to determine the well's
ability to produce at assumed line pressures, as compared to other wells in the pool
under like conditions.

SECTION B, PROCEDURES FOR TESTS:

The several known gas producing formations of the San Juan Basin
represent a variety of testing situations, and each is treated separately.

I. MESAVERDE FORMATION:

(1) INITIAL POTENTIAL TEST: The initial potential test in the Mesa-
verde Formation shall be made atter a minimum shut-in time of seven (7) days.
The shut-in pressure will be measured by the use of a dead-weight gauge. The open
flow shall be determined by a pitot tube measurement after unrestricted flowing of
the gas to the air for a period of three (3) hours; ine fiow nippie shall be at least
eight {8) diameters long. The pitot tube shall be constructed of either one-fourth
(1/4) inch or one-eight (1/8) inch pipe (nominal diameter). Standard tables (Reid's)
will be provided by the Commission, on request. .

This test shall be reported on regular Commission Form C-104, or
U. S. G. 5. Form 9-330, dependent on the land ownership status upon which the
well is located,

The following data is required to be reported immediately to the
Commission:

(2) The open flew in MCF per day, calculated by
the use of Reid's Tables,

(b} The shut-in well head casing and tubing pressure,
psig.
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(¢) The actual length of time well is shut-in
before test.

(2) ORIGINAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT -IN PRESSURE TESTS:

b ]

e The procedure and method for the original deliverability and
' shut-in pressure tests is hereinbelow described under annual deliverability tests,
etc.

(3)° THE ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TESTS:

B 4 ~ {a) These tests ghall be taken by unrestrictedly producing the
e well into the pipe line. The daily flowing rate shall be determined from an average
C . of seven (7) consecutive producing days, following a minimum of twenty (20) consecu-

tive days continuous production. All such production during the twenty {20) day
conditioning period plus the seven (7} day deliverability test period shall be at work-
ing well head pressures not in excess of seventy-five (75) per ceut of the previouns
annual seven {7) day shut-in pressure of such well if such previous annual shut-in
pressure information is available; otherwise, the seven (7) day initial potential shut-in
pressure of such well shall be used.

The working well head pressure (P_) of any well under test
shall be determined -to be the seven (7) day average tubing pressure if the well is
flowing through the casing; or the seven (7) day average casing pressure if the well
is flowing through the tubing.

To obtain the shut-in pressure of 2 well under test the well
shall be shut-in immediately after the seven (7) day deliverability test for the fnll
period of seven (7) consecutive days., Such shut-in pressure shall be measured within
the next succeeding twenty-four (24) hours following the seven (7) day shut.in period
aforesaid.

All well-head pressures as well as the flowing meter pressure
tests which are to be taken at the end of the seven (7) day deliverability test period,
as required hereinabove shall be taken with a dead-weight gauge,

Orifice meter charts shall be used to cbtain the average
differential and flowing meter pressures, which pressures are to be used for calcula-
ting the average seven (7) day deliverability volume oi flow by using the Basic Orifice
Meter Formula Q, = C'\/Tl;pf: Orifice meter charts shall be changed, and so
arranged as to re?lect upon a single chart the flow data of gas from each well for
the full seven day deliverability test period. Corrections shall be made for pressure
base, measured flowing temperature, specific gravity and supercompressibility
(superexpansibility); provided however, that if the specific gravity of gas from any
we!l under test 1s not available, then and in that event an estimated specific gravity
‘ may be assumed thercfor, tased upon that of gas from ne~rby wells, the specific

grawvity of which has been actually determined by measurement.

\ The basic orifice flow factor (flow coefficient), pressure basc
\ factor, flewing temperature factor, and specific pravity factor shall be determined
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by the use of the respective tables published in "Gas Measurement Committee
Report No. 2" (revised, 1948) of the American Gas Association, New York 17,
New York., The tables for the aforementionad factors and tlie method of computa-
tion of gar volumes through orifice flow meters contained in the aforesaid Report
No. 2, are hereby approved.

Corr‘ection shzll be made for supercompressibility (deviaticn ’
from Boyle\s law) for flowing meter pressures in excess of 100 psig. by the use 1
of Simplified Supercompressibility Tables, compiled from C.N.G.A. Bulletins é
TS-402 and TS-461, published by John P. Squiers Compeny, Dallas, Texas; or ii
California Natural Gasoline Association, 1.os Angeles, California, Bulletin TS-402 f’
for flowing meter pressures from 100 to 500 psig. and bulletin TS-461, ibid., for
" flowing meter pressures in excess of 500 psig.

When supercompressibility {superexpansibility} correction is
made for a gas containing either nitrogen, carbon dioxide or hydrogen sulfide in
excess of 2 per cent. The pseudocritical pressure and temperature properties
of sucl. gas shall be corrected by the use of Table V of the above mentioned TS-402
for pressure 100-500 psig and TS-461 for pressures in excess of 500 psig.

" Deliverability pressure, as used herein for Mesaverde production,
is an arbitrary pressure applied to each well and used in the process of comparing
the abilities of wells in this formation to produce against a back pressure equal to
fifty (50) per cent, of the seven (7) day shut-in pressure of the respective individual
wells, but in no case to exceed a maximum of 500 psia.

e

[oad N 14

The "deliverabiiiiy® of gas at the deliverability pressure" of any
well under test shall be calculated from the test data derived from the tests herein-
above required by use of the back-pressure formula:

®* - P° )

w

Using point seventy-five (. 75) for the exponent ''n" by the following formula:

2 \ |
D=Q<P -PZ)“
c d

WHERE:

D - Deliverability at the deliverability pressure, (Pd) MCF/da.
(at Sandard Condition of 15,025 psia and 60 F)

Q - Daily flow rate in MCF/da, at wei.head pressure (PW)
P

= Shut in casing (or tubing) wellhead pressure, psia.
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P d ° Deliverability pressure; half of the individual well 7-day
shut-in pressure, Pe. psia, not to exceed 500 psia.

P, = Average wellhead working pressure, as determined from
7-day flow period, psia (casing pressure if flowing through
the tubing, or tubing pressure if flowing through the casing).

q,"__g Average pool slope of back pressure curve (0.75 for Mesa-
verde wells).

(b) In the event it is impossible to measurae accurately the
pressure of the static calumn of gas due t5 packer or bridges in the well bore,
‘then the working wellhead pressure, P,,, shall be determined by adding the calculated
pressure drop due to friction in the flowing columa of gas to the actual flowing well-
head pressure. The method of determining the loss of pressure due to friction shall
be specified on thq test data sheet, C-122-A,

. {e) Any test hereinabove provided for, except initial y.otential
test, will be considered unacceptable if the average flow rate for the final 7 day
deliverability test is 25 per cent in excess of any consecutive 7-day average of the
preceding three weeks, A "deliverability test" not meeting this requirement shall
be retested, - '

(d) The original and annual deliverability and shut-in pressure ‘
tests as required hereinabove shall be reported upon Commission Form C-122-A
and filed -vith the Commission as provided hereinabove,

(e) Ail charts relative to original or annual deliverability tests
shall be identified hy the words "Test Chail No, 1" {2, 3, 4, eic.}, 2nd any or aii

charts or phc_)tostats thereof shall be madc available to the Commission upon its

romnnuaat
Pa=pagi et

II. PICTURED CLIFFS FORMATION:

(1) INITIAL POTENTIAL TEST: Same as prescribed for Mesaverde
formation; see Section B, subsection I, Mesaverde formation hereinabove.
Paragraph 1.

(2) ORIGINAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TEST:

The same as provided in parzgraph 3, next below.

(3) ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TEST:

In all respects the deliverability and shut-in pressure tests of
wells in the Pictured Cliffs formation shall be made in conformity with the pro-
cedures set out in Section B, Subsection I, paragraph 3, (a) (b} (c) (d) (e) of the
Mesaverde formation procedures, except that in paragraph (a) thereof, the back
pressure formula, the exponent''n'' shall have the value of point eighty-five (. 85),

R T P
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and the deliverability rressure (P,) shall be one half (1/2) of the individual well
prenurq -P et psia. but not in exceu of 250 psia. - '

oL FRUITLAND !‘ORMAT{ON :

- {1} Al initial potential, ortginal and annual dehverab\lity and
shut-in pressure tesis of gas wells producing from the Fruitland formation shall
be identicaldin all respects to those requirements and procedures hereinabove set
out and required gor the Pictured Cliffs formation (Section B Subsection II, pazh=
graphs 1-2 and 35

IV. THE DAKOTA FORMATION: All teste of Dakota wells shall be in
conformity with requirements and procedures provided hereinabove for the Mesa-
verde formation, except as follows:

(1) BARKER DOME - DAKOTA: (Storage Area)

(a) INITIAL POTENTIAL TEST: An average "pool slope", based
upon bottom hole conditions, shall be distablished by the Commission after considera-
tion of data to be provided by the operators; these data shall be based upon tests
taken in conformity with the conventional back pressure method, indicated in Com-
mission Rule 401, This ''slope" shall be applied to each well in the Barker Dome-
Dakota Area, arbitrarily, as if such slope were the actual performance back pre”ure
slope of each such well, in the following manner:

This back pressure slope so established shall be plottec. through a
point predetermined by one stabilized flow rate at a working well head pressure not
in excess of leventy-f{ve (75)per cent of the seven {7) 235 shui-in pressure of such
weil, :

The flowing volumes (Q) shall be corrected for pressure base,
measured flowing temperature, specific gravity and supercompressibility, by
the use of methods of calculation and tables hereinabove referred to and approved
in Section B, Subsection 3, paragraph (a) Mesaverde procedures).

A seven (7) day shut-in pressure test shall be made for each well
in the Barker Dome-Dakota Area, provided however, that where the shut-in period
exceeds seven days such fact shall be reported to the Commission,

The values of the seven (7) day shut-in pressure (P ) and the
working well head pressure {P ) shall be corrected to botiom hole conditions.

A schedule of tests shall be prepared by the transporter and
approved by the Commission, and reports of such tests duly filed with the Com-
mission, on form C-122, being the regular statewide form.

(b) ANNUAL POTENTIAL TEST: This test shall be made of
all wells producing from the Barker Dome-Dakota storage area by obtaining seven
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(7) day shut-in pressures of all Dakota wells, converting the same to battopi hels
pressures (Pf), computing the squares of such bottom hole pressires, (2,%,) and
applying the same to the original average "pool slope" to obtain an adfistsd opén
flow. If so desired as an alternate method an adjusted open flow may be computed
from the following equation:

: ) i
8] =z o P
fz .‘-'1 ( fz)

WHERE: -
sz =  Adjusted absolute open flow,
ofl = Original absolute open flow.
P fz .= New bottom hole shut-in {psia).
P; = Old bottom hole shut-in'(liasia).
n 1‘ = ~ Slope of back pressure curve.

Tests of all wells in the Barker Dome-Dakota storage area shall be made
during the period of April 1 through October 3} of eack year and reports made to the
Commission within the next suceecsding mounth afier test is made,

IAN FORMATION

All tests of wells producing from the Pennsylvanian formation of
the San Juan Basin Area shall be as follows:

(1) INITIAL POTENTIAL TEST: Immediately after completion of
each new well an absolute open tlow shall be determined by the conventional back-
pressure method indicated by Rule 401 of the Commission's Rules and Regulations,

‘ Seven day s$hut-in pressures will be used in all cases, and, if
for any reason the shut-in period exceeds seven days, then, the actual shut-in time
shall be reported.

(2) ANNUAL POTENTIAL TEST: This test shall be made of all
wells producing from the Pennsylvanian formation of the San Juan Basin area, and
such test. shall conform in all respecis with the procedure set out next abc: = under
initial potential test or in the alternative, by obtaining a seven day shut-in pressure
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of each well and converting the same to bottom &"%le pressure (Pg). The square of
the bottom hole pressure (Pg 2) will be computed and applied to the original back
pressure curve and an adjucted absolute open flow will be obtained,

If ahut-in pressure time is in excess of seven (7) days, then the actual
shut-in ttm&,llnn be reported.

Théfe is no objection to the use of an adjusted ab solute open flow
calculated from the equation as set out hereinabove under Dakota formtion. Scction
B, Subuetion IV, paragraph 1l - subparagraph b,

: All tutn hereunder shali be made during the period from April 1
¥arough QOctober 31 of nch year, and reported to the Commission upon regular
Form C-122 during the month succeeding the month in which the tésts are nmde.

IT IS FURTHER ORDPERED:

1. That Form C-122-A entitled "Gas Well Test Data Sheet, San Juan
Basin", a copy of which {s attached hereto for reference, be, and the same hereby
is approved in open form subject to minor modifications as experience may indicate

and without notice and hearing, and the same.shall be used only for the area indicaied,

excepting therefrom only the Barker Dome-Dakota storage area, and the Pennsyl-
vanian formation, all within the said San Juan Basin. This order modifies Rule 1121
of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission only to the extent of requiring re-
ports upon Form C-122. These forms are hereby adopted for use in the San Juan
Basin Area, with exceptions noted.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

That other formations in the San Juan Basin Area which may in the
future be found {o be productive willbe -provided with testing programs on the basis
of formation characteristics,

DONE at Santa Fe, the day and year hereinabove mentio..ed.

STATE OF NEW MEXICQO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Edwin L., Mechem, Chairman
E. §. Walker, Merabe.

SEAL R. R. Spurrier, Secretary
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January 3, 1962

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, A, L. Porter, Jr.
Gentlemen:

Due to extremely cold weather which caused impassable roads and the freezing C
of wellhead and metering equipment, and other factors beyond the control of El Paso
Natural Gas Company and other operators, it was impossible to obtin deliverabiiity :
tests on certain wells in the San Juan Basin by December 15, 1961, A list of wells
tied into El Paso's system for which deliverability tests were not completed by Decem-
ber 15, 1961 is attached.

El Paso requests that the Commission set a Hearing at the earliest possible e
date in order that El Paso and other operators, for good cause shown, may be granted .
exceptions to Sub-Section I of Order R-333-E permitting:

(1) the extension of the terminal date for the 1961 deliverability
test period from Decewsber 135, 1961 1o March i, i962, and

(2) the continued calculation and assignment of allowables to wells
granted exception based on currently effective deliverahility
tests with retroactive adjustiment of allowables to February 1,
1962 being made upon the timely filing of the new deliverability

test,
Ben R, Howell
* Vice President
- BRH:hmm
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WELL NAME LOCATION COMPAIY PORMATION FIELD
Canyon Largo No. 111 (IX) NE 1-24-1 EPNG DK _Basin
Florance No. 10-D NE 17-27-8 EPIG MV Blanco
Heaton No. 9 (MV) NE 32-31-11 EPKG MY Blanco
Jicarills No. 13-B SE 3%4-25-4  EPNG PC S. Blanco
Jicarilla No. 12-F SW 16-26-5 EPNG PC S. Blanco
Lackey No. 14-B NE 30-28-9 EPNG DK Basin
Ludwick No. 10 (MV) NE 29-30-10 EPNG MV Blanco
Ludwick No. 10 (PC) NE 29-~30-10 EPNG PC Aztec
Ludwick No. 18 NE 6-29-10 EPNG DK Basin
Mudge No. 6 SW 11-31-11 EPNG MV Rlanco
Rircon No. 21 SW 16-27-6 EPIG MV Blanco
Rincon No. 80 NE 18-27-6 EPNG ; Rlanco
Rincon No. 81 SW 17-27-6 EPIG Blanco
Rincon No. 99 {MV) NE 27-27-6 EPNG Rlanco
Rincon No. 150 (DK) NE 6-26-6 EPKC Basin
Rosa No. 3% . NE 36-32-6 EPNG Rlanco
Russell No. 5 NE 25-28-8 EPNG Blanco
S.J.U. 27-4 No. 18 SW L-27-4 EPNG Blanco
S.J.U. 27-5 No. 61 NE 5-27-5 EPNG Rlanco
S.J.U. 28-4 No. 13 SW 20-28-4 ¥Pm Blanco
Sed.Us 28-6 No. 54 SW 7-27-6 EPIG Rlanco
SeJ.U. 28-7 No. T8 NE 19-27-7 EPIG Rlanco
SeJeUs 29‘5 No. 11 SW 19-29"5 EPNG Blanco
SJ.U. 29-"6 No. 56 XE 3.5"29"6 EPIG Blanco
S«J.U. 32-9 No. 20 NE 18-31-9 EPXG Blanco
Schumacker No. 11 SW 18-30-10 EPNG Basin
Schwerdtfeger No. 12-A SW 6-27-8 EPIG Blanco
Wilson No. 6 AW 35-30-7  RPWG Rlanca
Schwerdtfeger No. 3 SW 5-27-11  Aztee O & We Kutz
NeCaReAs Obate Io. 1 B 3-26-7 BF Froduc Dasin
Foster llo. 2 I 17-26-7 J. Fosker S. Blarco
Apache Fed. MNo. 10 Sg 18-24-5  culf Basin
W Ho. 2-6 IE 6-26-5 Occidental S. Blanco
Jicarilla 14€-10 SW 9-25-5 Pan Am. Bagin
Jicarilla 1h6-11 S¥ L-25-5 Pan m. Basin
Jicarilla 153-13 SE 30-26-5  Pan Am. Basin
Jicarilla 155-12 SW 32-26-5  Pan Am. Basin
State C.U. J-1 IE 36-3%0-9  Pan Aun. Blanco
Valentine G.U. Ho. 1 I8 32-32-10 Pean Am. Blanco
Walker Ilo. 1 N 3-29-12  Pioneer Basin
tlarron Ho. 42 (DK) 8y 22-27-86 L &£ ¢ Basin
terron lo. k2 (2v) SW 22-27-8 R &G Blanco
Helie Ted. Deep U ilo. W 19-29-10  Pidewater Basin
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Wells Not Completing 1961 Deliverability Tests
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Paso System
Jicarilla Contract

Jicarills Oonitact
Jicarilla Contract

Jicarilla Comtract

2. Southern Unilom System

3. El

Johnson "B"

Fred Feasel "G"
Fred Peasel "H"

J. F. Day "B"

R. P. Hargrave "H"
E. H., Pipkin No. 5
Davidgon "P
Davidson "G"

Fred Feasel "J"

M. N. Galt "®"

Paso System
State Gas Unit "J"

Paso System
Jicarilia Contract

146 Mo. 10
146 Ro. 11
155 No. 12

155 No. 13

155 Ro. 5

Location

N~ 9-25-5
K- 4-25-5
K-32-26-5

I-30-26-5

H-21-27-10
K- 2-27-10
H-33-28-10
L-17-28-10
B- 9-27-10
B-36-28-11
M-28-28-10
H-21-28-19
G-34-28-10

L- 1-27-10

D-31-26-5




“"BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STAT® OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
‘COMMTSSION OF THE STATE OF KEW
MRX{CO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

: "CASE NO. 1378
, Order No. R-333-E
Amends R-333-C & D

APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL GAS
COMPANY FOR AN ORDER REVISING, ‘
AMENDING OR DELETING CERTAIN PORTIONS
OF ORDER R-333-C & D PERTAINING TO GAS
WELL TESTING PROCEDURE APPLICABLE TO
GAS WELLS COMPLETED IN SAN JUAN, RIO
ARRIBA AND HCKINLEY COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

' BY_THE COMMISSION:

" This cause camc¢ on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on February'la,
1958, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Cons2rvation Commission of
New Mexicc, herclnafter referred to as the "Commission.”

NOW, on this 28th, day of February, 1958, the Commission, a quorum
being present having considered the evidence adduced anc being fully
advised in the premises, .

K
‘n

FINDS:

. {33  Thati due notice of the time and place of hearing and the
purpose thereof having been given as rsguired by law, the Commission has
dur ctiou of this case and the subject matter thereof

{2) That there 1s need for a number of amendments to Order R-~-333-C
& D. hevetofore entered by the Commission,; said order outlining the gas
testiepg procedure of gas wells completed in San Juan, MeKinley and Ric
Arrira Counties, New Mexico.

£¢3) That the following amendments. should be adopted, in the
interests of counservation.,

TT (3 THEREFORE ORDERED:

+1y)  That the gas well testing period of April 1 through Outober 31
as estahlished by Order No. R-333-C & D be and the sama is hereby amended
ta read  UPFehraare 1othrough December 15,

P2 Toer Sav-dections IT and IIX of Section 4 of Order R-333-C &

Iy b oaned ten oo v bereby omewded to read as follows:
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1I. ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY AND ssuT-xg anssuas TESTS:

Annual Deliverability and Shut-In Pressure Testa of 311
producing gas welis are required to be made quring the period from February
1_through Doc‘nh.r 16 of oach year.

‘

All vullq making connection to a geas transportntzon tlcility
between October 31 and December 31 of any calendar year shail be tested
during the following apnual testing period. All wells mmitiag coil.ettﬁn 50‘
& gas transportation fagility between January 1 and Febrauary 1 of aay.
calandar year shali be tested during the testing p-rtod of tht yur.

An Initial Deliverability Test accomplished in saanrﬁ:nonwtath
Bectiom B, Subeparagraph 1, Paragraph {i), Subparagraph 1y way be used ub
an anndal test when the imitial cnnnection to a gas transportation tacility'
is made betwwen February 1'and October 31 nf the test year. o ‘

All Annual Deliverability and Shut-in Presgure. 1‘itl r‘q&irod
by this order shall be filed with the Commission and with the gas trans-
portation facility to which the well is connected within tbizty (30) dayt
after ‘the end of the month during which the test is completed; provided
however, that all tests completed during the period from December .} throu;h
Decpmber 15 shall be reported not later than January 10 of the following
year. Fzilure to file the required tests within the time prescribed above
will subject the delinquent wells to cancellation o2 allowable.

. . .

IX1X, SCHEDULE CF TESTS:

(A) ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY TESTS

At least thirty davs (30) days prior to the begirnning of thg
test puriod each gas (ransportation facilitv shall to the Commission's
pztec Qffice (1000 Rio Brazos Road) submit a complete list of wells con-
nected to its system, said wells tc be grouped according to the pools in
which they are located., All undesignated wells shall be listed separately.

At least 30 days prior to the heginning of the test period
tho pas transportation facilities receivirye gas from wells to be tested
sbhnll, in cooperation with respective operators, sabmit to the Commiscion's
Aviec office a testing scbedule for the Annual Deliverablility and Shut-in
Prossure Tests for all wells connected to their respective plpeline systems
witich arve to be tested durinyg tne sacceeding two mouths. Five coples of
the gschedule shall e Turnished to the Commission and one copy shall he
furnished to each operator coancersed. A similar schedule shall be submitted
oi doost G0 days priov to the beginnicg of each two-month testing intorval,
ﬁﬁn* u”hbiuls shall 1ludicate the pooi, operator, lease, well number and
losrtion of cach well.,  The gus trans pnltﬁtlon facility making the schedule
U’ Losts =hall be notified immediately by any operator urable to talle such

1

Guiled,

Vieon oan fniticl Do 11»\1 aoility ’l‘r_-s:t accomblished in accordanco
L, Bub-seetion Parooraph Ca) ., Subheprzuvagrrapn lods o to bhoo oused

R ORISR R S DR vnAnuttvi oo oo oo transportalion fecliity
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- during the period between February 1, and October 31, then the operator :
8ball notify the Commission in writ! ng during the tourteen day condition-
ing pericd for said test, ‘ '

‘ In the event a well is not tested 'in accordance with the test
schedule, the well skall b3 re-salteduled for testing, and the Commission
shall he notified eof gush fact in writing during the fourteen day condition—
ing period for said test.

(3) That the gixth -uh-paragraph of Paragraph (B) of Sub-section 1
of Section B of Order No. R-333-C & D be and the same is hereby amended to'
 read as follows; O

Oriftice meter charts shall he changed and so arranged as .to rutlect
upon a single chart the flow data for the gas from each well for the full.
gseven-day deliverabiiity test period; exeept that no tests shall be voided
if satisfactory explanation is made as to the necessity for using test . °
volumes through two ehart pericds. Corrections shall he made for pressure
‘base, measured flowing temperature, specific gravity, and supercompressi-

- bility, provided however, that if the specific gravity of the gas from an?‘
-well under test is not available, then and in that event an .estimated -
specific gravity may be nssumed therefor, based upon that of gas from near—
by welis, the specitic gravigy ¢f which has been actually determined by

measurenent )
DONE at Sfanta Fb, New Mexiep, on ‘the day and year hareinahove

designated. -
STATE GF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

. EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member
A, L. PORTER, Jr., Member &‘Secretary

SEAL

h 773
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION . ‘ ‘
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING!:
CASES NO, 882) Consolidated

, - 941) .
Order No. R-333-Cand D
(Supersedes R-333-B)

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL
CONSERVATION COMMISSION UPON

ITS OWN MOTION FOR AN ORDER
REVISING, AMENDING OR DELETING
CERTAIN PORTIONS OF ORDER R-333-B
PERTAINING TO GAS WELL TESTING
PROCEDURE APPLICABLE TO GAS WELLS
COMPLETED IN SAN JUAN, RIO ARRIBA
AND MeKINLEY COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause having come on for hearing at 9 o'clock a. m. on August 17,
1955, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Qil Conservation Commission of New
" Mnxico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commaission'. '

NOW, on this 13th., day of October, 1955, the Commission, a quorum
heing nres~nt. having considered the records and testimony adduced and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

- (1) Th~t due noiice of the time and place of hearing and the purpose
thereof having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this
case and the subject matter thereof.

{2)- That there is need for a number of additions to and revisions of
Order R-333-B, heretofore entered by the Commission, said order outlining a gas
testing procedure of gas wells completed in San Juan, McKinley and Rio Arriba ‘Counties,
New Mexico, . v'
(3) That the following rules and regulations should be adopted, and that
said rules and regulations are in the interests of conservation. '

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the following Special Rules and Regulations governing gas well testing
in the S§an Juan Basin {Counties of San Juan, Rio Arriba and McKinley, New Mexico, )
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superseding the rules and regulations contained in Order No. R-333-B, be and the
same hereby are promulgated and adopted as an exception to the general statewide
rules and regulations of this Commission relating to gas well testing procedures,
Rules (401 et seq.):

GAS WELL TESTING RULES AND PROCEDURES
FOR SAN JUAN BASIN AREA

SECTION A. TYPE OF GAS WELL TESTS REQUIRED:

I, THE INITIAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TESTS FOR
NEWLY COMPLETED GAS WELLS.

(A) Immediately upon completion of each gas well in San Juan Basin,
a shut-in pressure test of at least 7-days duration shall be made.

(B) Within 45 days after a well is connected {o a gas transportation
facility the well shall be tested in accordance with Section B, Sub-
section I, Paragraph (A) of this order, and the results of the test
reported to the Commission. An operator may request an extension
of time in which to accomplish this test provided such request is
made in writing to the Ccmmission's Aztec Office before the expira-.
tion of the 45 day period following connection of the well to a gas
transportation facility. Such request for extension must be for
substantial reason and approved by the Commission, or its duly
authorized repieseuntative. Said extension shall not be for more
than fifteen days.

(C) Any tests accomplished for information purposes prior to pipeline
connection shall not be recognized as an official test for the estab-

lishment of allowables.

II. ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TESTS:

Arnuai deliverability and shut in pressure tests of all producing gas wells are
required to be made during the period from April 1 through October 31 of each yyar.

All wells connected to a pipeline system betwcen Movember 1 and December 31,
of any calendar year shall be tested during the following annual testing period, All
wells connected to a pipeline system between January | and April 1 of any calendar year
shall be tested during the testing period of that calendar year.

An Initial Deliverability Test accamplished in accordance with Section B, Sub-
section I, Paragraph (A}, Subparagraph i, may be used as an annual test when the test
is taken on wells connected to a transportation facility during the regular annual testing
season from April 1, to October 31,

11, SCHEDULE OFI TESTS

(A) ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY TESTS

On or before February 15 of each year, the pipeline companies receiving
gas from wells to be tested shall, in coopcration with respective operators, submit a
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testing schedule for the annual deliverability and shut-in pressure tests for all wells
connected to their respective pipcline systems as of February | of the year for which
the schedule is applicable; such test schedules shall be filed promptly with the Com-
mission for approval, and if approved, the Co:nmission shall furnish each operator,
as identified by lists of names and addresses furnished by the respective pipeline
companies, with a copy of such schedule as approved by the Commission, or a part
thereof pertinent to such operator's wells, on or before March 15, of each year.

e Such schedules shall be filed with the Commission for each Gas Pool as designa- %
Coet ted by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission listing under the heading of each ‘
CL "L poel the operator, lease, well number and location of each well. Should the pipeline

- companry elect to file schedules by areas then the above listed informatibn shall he a:

listed under the heading of each area in the order listed above.

All wells connected to a pipeline system during the period of February 1 to
October 31, both inclusive, of any year shall be scheduled for testing during.the test-
ing period for that particular year. Then and in that event the pipeline in cpoperatior
with the operator shall notify the Commission in writing at least (10) ten days hefore
the Commencement of the conditioning neriod for any tests. :

Provided however, that when an Initial Deliverability Test accomplished in
accordance with Section B, Subsection I, Paragraph (A), Subparagraph 1l is to be used
as an annual test for wells connected to a gas transportation facility during the period
between April 1 and October 31, then the operator shall notify the Commission in writing
- at any time during the fourteen day conditioning period.

In event changes for sutstantial reasons are necessary in the annual test'd’”chedule, ®
the Commission shall be notified {10) ten days before tests are scheduled to commence.

. {BY DELIVERABILITY RETESTS,

An opervalur uay reiest the deliverability of a well at any time for sub-
stantial reason by the notification to the Commission {10) ten days before the retest
is scheduled to commence. Such notification shall consist of scheduling the well as
required for the annual deliverability test in subsection III, Paragraph A, above. Such
retest shall be subject to the approval of the Commission, and conducted in conformance
with Section B, Subsection I, Paragraph {B) of this order. The Commission may require
the retesting of any weil at its discretion by the notification of the operator to schedule
such retest.

The requirements for Initial and Annual Deliverability Tests and the
notification and scheduling of such tests which apply to newly completed wells shdll

also apply to reworked or recompleted wells.

IV, WHO MAY WITNESS TESTS;

: Any initial or annual deliverability and shut-in pressure test may be witnessged

! by any or all of the following: an agent of the Cermnmission, an offset operator, a
representative of the pipeline company taking gas from an offset operator, or a repre-
sentative of a pipeline company taking gas from the well under test.
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Deliverability tests required hereinabove in Subsection I and II of this section
shall determine the calculated deliverability of each gas well, which shall be reported:
to the Commission by converting actual d~liverability against existing line pressures
to the calculated deliverability at a pressure equal to fifty (50) percent of the shut-in
pressure of each well in the manner hereinafter specified below. Such calculated
deliverability so determinsd, and hereinafter so referred to, shall not be considered
as the actual deliverability of any well into a2 gas transportation facility, but shall be
used by the Commission as an index to determine the well's ability to produce at
assumed static wellhead working pressures, as compared to other wells in the pnol under
like condihon( : .

SECTION B. PROCEDURE FOR TESTS:

The several known gas producing formations ef the Ban 5@&53‘;&‘}“& repre=
sent a variety of testing situations, and each is treated separately,

I. MESA VERDE FORMATION:

(A) INITIAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TEST.

1. ‘'Within (45) forty-five days after a newly completied well
is connected to a gas transportation facility the operator
shall accomplish a deliverability and shut-in pressure
test in conformance with Section B, sub-section I, para-
graph (B) of this order.

. 2. In the event that testing a2 newly completed well in accord-
. anece wih paragraph 1 above, is impractical, the operator

may accomplish a deliverability and shut -in pressure test

in the following manner: '

a. A seven or eight day production chart may be
used as a basis for determining the wells deliver-

:l'l'n'hhr prn‘nfhng the chart s uscd is prcccdud ‘J’f

at least (14) fourteen days continuous production.
The well shall produce unresiricted througl cither
the casing or tubing, but not both, into a pipeline

during these periods.

b. A shut-in pressure of at least seven days duration
shall be taken. Tais shall be the shut-in test
required in Section A, subsection ], Paragraph (A).

€. ‘The average daily static meter fpr.es_s-ure shall be '
deterrained in accordance with Section B, sub- '
sectiog [, Paiagraph (B). This pressure shall be
used as P, in calculating P, for the Deliverability
Calculation,

et b e he
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d. The daily average rate of flow shall be deter- :
mined in accordance with Section B, Subsection
I, Paragraph (). of this order,

e. The static wellhead working pressure (P) shall be
determined in accordance with Section B, sub-
section I, par_agraph (B), of this oxrder.

£. The deliverability of the well shall be determined
by using the data determined in paragraphs a
through f, above, in the deliverability formula in
"accordance with Section B, subsection I, paragraph
{(B), of this order.

§. The data and ealculatione for the above paragraphs
a through { shall be reported to the Commission
upon the blue gplored Form C-122-A and filed in
triplicate with the Commission within the forty-five
day period aiter connegtion of the well. Form C-122-A
~  shall be signed by the operator or an agent designated
by the operator,

{B) THE ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TESTS,

These tests shall be taken by unrestrictedly producing the well inte the
pipeline through either the casing or tubing, but not both. The daily flowing rate shall
be determined from an average of seven (7) consecutive producing days, following a
minimum conditioning period of fourteen (14) consecutive days production., The first
seven (7) days of said conditioning period shall have not more than one {}) interruption,
which interruption shall be no longer than 36 hours continuous duration. The eighth
to fourteenth days, inclusive, of said conditioning period shall have no interruptions
whatsoever. All such prodyetion during the fourteen (14) dav conditioning pericd plus
the seven {7) day deliverability test period shall be a static wellhead working pressures
not in excess of seventy-five {75) per cent of the »revicus annual seven (7) day shut-in
pressure of such well if such previous annual shut-in pressuie information is available;
otherwise, the seven (7) day initial deliverability shut-in pressure of such well shall be
used,

In the event that existing line pressure does not permit a drawdown as
specified above, with the well producing unrestrictedly into the pipeline, the operator
shall request an exception to this requirement on the Form C-]122-A. The reques§ shall
state the reasons for fhe necess1ty for the exception.

The static wellhead working pressure (P.) of any well under test shall be -
the calculated seven (7) day averag-: static tubing pressure if the well is ﬂowing through
the casing; or the calculated seven (7) day average static casing pressurc if the well is
Siowing ihrough the tubing. The static wellhead working pressure {(P,,) shall be calcu-
lated by applying the tables and procedures as set out in New Mexico Oil Conrservation
Commission manual entitled "'"Method of Calculating Pressure Loss Due to Fyiction in
Gas Well Flow Strings'. This manual is more specifically known as release 4-G-9-FLT-
NW, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.
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),’ ;" To obtain the shut-in pressure of a well under test the well shall be shut- |
/ in immediately after the seven (7) day deliverability test for the full period of seven :
'- {7) consecutive days. Such shut-in pressure shall be measured within the next
- succeeding twenty-four (24) hours follawing the seven (7) day shut-in period aforesaid.
‘ The seveni(7) day shut-in pressure shall be measured on the string through which the
¥ well flowed during the conditioning and seven (7} day flow period.

All wellhead pressures as well as the flowing meter pressure tests which
are to be taken during the seven (7) day deliverability test period, 28 required herein-
above, shall be taken with a dead-weight gauge. The dead-weight readings taken shall
be recorded on the flow chart in psia. The time and point on chart flowing pressure
curve at which these readings are taken shall he indicated with an arrow.

-~ -

° lingle chart the flow data for the gas from each wen for the full seven day delivera-

+ hdlity teat period. Corrections bhall be made for pressure base, Hiédsured flowing
temperature, specific grevity.and superzcampressibility (superexpansibility), provided -
however, that if the specific gravity of gas from ary well under test is not available,
then and in that event an estimated specific gravity may be assumed therefor, based
upon that of gas from nearby wells, the specific gravity of which has been actually
determined by measurement. :

The seven (7) day average flowing meter pressure shall be calculated by
taking the average of all consecutive 2-hour flowing meter pressure readings as
recorded on the seven (7) day flow period chart (test chart #3). The'pressure so
calculated shall be used in calculating the wellhead working pressure, determining
supercomprensibility factors and calculating flow volumes.

The seven (7) day flow period volume shall be calculated from the integrated i
readings as determined from the flow period orifice meter cbart, (Chart #3). The .
. volume so calculated shall be divided by the number of testing days on the chart
‘to determine the average daily flow period rate of flow. The flow chart shall have 1
legibly recorded o minimum of seven (V) days and a maximum of eight {8) fiowing days |
to be acceptable for test purposes. The voiume used in this calculation shall be

i
...... \r-.. ) W R e 1 B e _ e —~ - - = iy . . ) i
corrected to Mew Mexico Cil Cuaservation Gommission standa:d conditions. ;

1

the average flowing meter pressure for the seven (7) day or eight (8) day
flo.; period and the corrected integrated volume shall be determined by the purchasing
company that integrates the flow charts and furnished to the operator or testing agency
when such operator or testing agency requests such information,

The daily average integrated flow period rate of flow shall be corre-ted
for meter error by the multiplication by a correction factor determined by dividing
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the square root of the chart tlowing meter pressure psia into the square root of the
dead-weight flowing meter pressure psia,

The daily volume of flow as determined from the flow peried chart (Test
Chart #3) integrator readings shall be calculated by applying the Basic Orifice meter

formula.
1
Q b= C' Vhw pf

Where:

' )

Q - Metered velume of flow MCFD @ 15.025, 50 F. and
.60 specific gravity.

c' - The 24 hour basic orifice meter flow factor as taken T
from New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission release ‘
"4G-12-BPT State' and ccrrected for flowing temperature,
gravity and supercompressibility.

hw - Daily average differential meter pressure from flow
period chart.

Pt : Daily average flowing meter pressure from flow period

chart.

The basic orifice meter flow factors, flowing temperature factor and
specific gravity factor shall be determined from New Mexico Oil Conservation Com-
mission release No. "4G-12-BPT-State''. The four tables in said release are based
on "gar measnrement committce repori Wo. 277 {Revised §948) of the American Gas
Assocxatxon, New York 17, New York. A copy of said New Mexico Oil Conservation

i tied hereio and made a part hereof.

The daily flow period average corrected flowing meter pressure, psig, -
shall be used to determine the supercompressibility facter. Gorrection shall be
made for supercompressibility (deviation from Boyle's law) for flowing meter pressures
in excess of 100 psig by the use of Simplified Supevrcompressibility Tables, compiled
from C. N. G. A. Bulletins TS-402 and TS-461, published by John P. Squier Company,
Dallas, Texas. These tables have been reproduced by specific permission from
John P. Squier Company a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

When supercompressibility {superexpansibility) correction is made for a
gas containing either nitrogen or carbon dioxide in excess of 2 per cent, the super-
compressibility factors of such gas shall be determined by the use of Table V of the
above mentioned TS-402 for pressure 100-500 psig or Table I, TS-461 for pressures
in excess of 500 psig.
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The use of tables for calculating rates of flow from integrator readings,
which do not specifically conform to New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
release ""'4-G-12-BPT-State'', may be approved for determining the daily flow period
rates of flow upon a showing that such tables are appropriate and necessary.

Deliverabiliiy pressure, as used herein for Mesaverde production, is a
defined pressure applied to each well and used in the process of comparing the abilities
of wells in this formation to produce at static wellhead working pressures equal to
fifty (50) per cent, of the seven (7) day shut-in pressure of the respective individual
wells.

The deliverability of gas at the ''deliverability pressure' of any well under
teat shall be calculated from the test data derived from the tests hereinabhove required
by use of the following deliverability formula:

v

=

N

(2]

[}

g

™~
g AS -

WHERE:

D - Deliverability at the deliverability pressure, (Pg)
MCF/da, (at Standard Condition of 15. 025 p3ia
and 60 °F).

Q = Daily flow rate in MCF /da, 2’ wellhead pressure
(Pu)

P, = 7-day shut-in casing (or tubing) wellhead pressure,
psia.

Py e Deliverability pressure; half of the individual well
N 7-day shut-in pressure, P_, psia.

P, = Average static wellhead working pressure, as
determined from 7-day flow period, psia and
calculated from New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission Pressure Loss Due to Friction Tables.
{Casing pressure if flowing through the tubing, cr
tubing pressure if flowing through the casingj.

n - Average pool slope of back pressure curve (, 75) for
Mesaverde wells).




-9-
Order No. R-333-C and D

Any test hereinabove provided for will be considered unacceptable
if the average flow rate for the final 7 day deliverability test is 25 per cent ih

- exceas of any consecutive 7-day average of the preceding two weeks. "A

deliverability test'' not meeting this requirement shall be retested.

The annual deliverability and shut-in pressure teests as required herein-
above shall be reported upon Commission Form C-122-A and filed in triplicate, with
the Commission within thé month next after completion of such tests. Form C-122-A
shall be signed by the operator or agent designated as the operator.

All charts relative to annual deliverability tests shall be identified by the
words "Test Chart No. 1" (2, 3, 4, etc.), and any or all charts or photoatats thereof
shall be made available to the Commission upor. its request.

1. PICTURED CLIFFS FORMATION:

(A) INITIAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TEST:

Same as prescribed for Mesaverde formation; see Section B, subsection
I, Paragraph {(A).

(B} ANNUAL DELIVERABILITY AND SHUT-IN PRESSURE TESTS:

In all réppects the deliverability and shut-in pressure tests of wells in

" the Pictured Cliffs formaticn shall be made in conformity with the procedures set

out in Section B, Subsection I, paragraph (B) of the Mesaverde formation procedures,
except that in the back pressure formula, the exponent "n'' shall have the valye of
point eighty-five (. 85). o

III. FRUITLAND FORMATION:

(A) All initial and annual deliverability and shut-in pressure tests of gas wells
groducing from ihe Fruitiand formation shall be identical in all respects to those
requiremerts and procedures hereinabove set out and required for the Pictnred Clifi:
formation in Section B, Subsection II, paragraphs (A} and {B}).

IV, THE DAKOTA FORMATION:

All tests of Dakota wells shall be in conformity with requirements and procedures
provided hereinabove for the Mesaverde formation, except as follows:

(A) BARKER DOME - DAKOTA: (Storage Area)

1. INITIAL OPEN FLOW POTENTIAL TEST:

An average ''pool slope!, based upon bottom-hole conditions. shall
Se esiabiished by the Commission after consideration of data to be provided by the
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operators; these data shall be based upon tests taken in conformity with the
conventional back pressure method, indicated in Commission Rule 401, This
"slope' shall be applied to each well in the Barker-Dome Dakota Area, as if
such slope were the actual performance back prenuu slope of each such well,
in the following manner:

This back pressure slope 80 esiablished shall be plotted througﬁ a

_point predetermined by one stabilized flow rate at 3 ctatic wellthead working pressure

not in excess of seventy-five {(75) per cent of the seven (7) day shut-in pressure of
such well.

The flowing rates (Q) s>all be corrected for pressure base, measured
flowing temperature, specific gravity and supercompressibility, by the use of
methods of calculation and tables hereinabove referred to and approved in Section B,
Subsection I paragraph (B), of the Mesaverde procedurel.

. A seven (7) day shut-in pressure test shall be made for each well in the
Barker Dome-Dakota Area, provided however, that where the shut-in period. uceedl
seven days such fact shall be reported to the Commission

The values of the seven (7) day shut- in pressure (PL}aM‘thé:Wé‘tﬁﬁg
wellhead pressure (Ew) shall be corrected to bottom hole conditions.

A scaedule of tests shall be prepared by the tranaporter a.nd approved by
the Commission, and reports of such tests shall be signed by the operator or his
designated agent and duly filed with the Commission, on Form C 122, the regnhr #tate~
wide form. . : :

2. ANNUAL OPEN FLOW POTENTIAL TEST:

This test shall be made of all wells producing from the Barker Dome-
Dakota Storage Area by obtaining seven (7) day shut-in pressurea of sii Pakota weiis,
converting the sams tc battum noie pressures (Pg) computing the squares of alich
bottom hole pressures, (Pf ) and applying the same to the sriginal average iipool ,
slope' t5 obiain an adjusted open flow, If so desired as an alternate method an adjusted
open flow may be computed from the following equation'

o |
0 O {
iz fl ;
WHERE:
O, = Adjusted absolute apen flow,
2
Of - Orig{nal absolute apen £l ,
2
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New bottom hole shut-in {psia.)

s
N

P; . Old bottom hole shut-in (psia.)

Slope of back pressure curve.

g}
u

Tests of all wells in the Barker Dome-Dakota storage area shall be
made during the period of April 1 throuvgh October 31 of each year and reportc made
to the Commission within tha next succeeding month after test is made.

V. PENNSYLVANIAN FORMA'.TION:

All tests of wells producing from the Pennsylvanian formation of the San Juan
Basin Area rhall be as follows:

(A) INITIAL OPEN FLOW POTENTIAL TEST:

Immediately after completion of each new well an absolute open flow shall
be determined by the conventional back-pressure method indicated by Rule 401 of the
Commission's Rules and Regulations.

Seven day shut-in pvessures will be used in all cases, and, if for any
reason the shut-in period exceeds seven days, then, the &ctual shut-in time ahall be
seported. '

{B) ANNUAL OPEN FLOW POTENTIAL TEST:

This test shall be made of all wells producing frora the Pennsylvanian
formation of the San Juan Basin Area, and such tests shall conform in all respects
‘'with the procedure set cut next above under initial open flow potential test or in the
alternative, by obtaining a seven day shut-in pressure of rach well and converting
the _same to bottom hole pressure (P}, The square of the bottom hole pressure
{(Pf ) will be computed and applied to the original back pressure curve and an adjusted
absolute open flow will be obtained.

If shut-in pressure time is in excess of seven (7} days, then the actual
shut-in time shall be reported.

There is no objection to the use of an adjusted absolute open flow calculated
from the equation as set out hereinabove under Dakota formation, Section B, Sub-
section IV, paragraph (A) - subparagraph 2.
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All tests hereunder shall be made during the period from April 1
through October 31 of each year, and repc~ted to the Commission upon regular
Form C-122 during the month succeeding the month in which the tests are made.

BRR SFTN

° : r
.. i SN

SECTION C. INFORMATION TEST FOR ALL FORMATIONS.

"L TYPE OF TEST:

. {A) A pitot potential test may be taken on newly completed wells before their

. - connection to a gas (ransportation facility. This test shzll not be a required official
test but may be taken for information purposes at the option of th= operator. When
taken, this test shall be made and reported as prescribed in paragraph (B) following.

(B) PITOT POTENTIAL TEST:

The pitot. rotential test shall be made after a minimum shut-in time of
seven (7) éays. The shut-in pressure shall be measured by the use of a dead-weight
gauge. The rate of flow shall be determined by a pitot tube measurement after
unrestricted flowing of gas to the air for a period of three (3) hours; the flow nipple
shal’ be at least eight (8) diameters long. The pitot tube shall be corstructed of one-
eight {1/8) inch pipe (nominal diameter). Standard tables (Reids) will be provided by
the Commission on request. = . ‘

Any well completed with two-inch nominal size tubing (1. 995 inside
diameter) or larger shall be tested through the tubing. Any well completed with
tubing smaller than two-inch nominal shall be tested through the casing.

P led

TE57T.

(C)  REPORTING COF

When the pilot potential test is taken the results shall be calculated as
prescribed in the Commission's Manual of Tables and Procedure and reported to the
Commission on Form C-122-B.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That Form C-122-A entitled "Gas Well Test Data Sheet, San Juan
Basin'', 2 copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, be, and the same
hereby is approved in open form subject to minor modifications as experience may
indicate and the same shall be used only for the area heretofore indicated, excepting
therefrom only the Barker Dome-Dakota storage area, and the Pennsylvanian forma-
tion, all within the said San Juan Basin.

(2) That this order shall modify Rule 1121 of the Rules and Regulations
of the Commission only to the extent of requiring reports upon Form C-122, a copy
of which is attached herefo and made a part hereof. Such Form C-122 is hereby

~pproved in open form subject to minor changes and additions as experience may
f - 'icale necessary.
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(3) All forms heretofore mentioned, are hereby adopted for the use
in the San Juan Basin Area. '

; (4) All testing agencies whether individuals, companies, pipeline
companies or operators shall maintain a log of all tests accomplished by them.
This log shall show the operator, lease, well nurber, section unit letter, section,
‘township, range and pool as defined by New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission,
for each well tested. The log shall further show the date the flow period pressures
(psia.) and shut-in pressures are measured and the values thereof. A copy of this
log shall be made available to the Commission or a Commission representative at any
time during any testing season. A copy of this log shall be filed with supervisor of
District III, Box 697, Aztec, New Mexico, by the 10th of December following each
testing season. A log form setting out the date required shall be furnished by the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission to all testers, a copy of this form is attached
hereto and made a part hereof.

IT IS FURTHER CRDERED:

That other formations in the San Juan Basin Area which may in the future be
found to be productive will be provided with testing programs on the basis of forma-
tion characteristics.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hercinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JOHN F. SIMMS, Chairman

-— -~ - R R
he B, O. WAL‘KER,\ wembei

W. B. MACEY, Member and Secretary
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DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 24, 1962

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner, or
Danriel S. Nutter, as alternate examiner:

CASE 24718: Application of Texaco Inc. for a triple completion, Lea - -
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, -
seeks permission to complete its C. h. Weir "B" Well No. 5,
located in Unit G of Section 11, Township 20 South, Range
37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, as a triple completion
(conventicnal) in the Skaggs-Drinkard and Skaggs-Glorieta
Pools and in an undesignated Blinebry gas pool, with the
production of oil from the Drinkard zone to be through a
combination string of 2 1/16-inch and 1 1/4 -inch tubing,
the production of o0il from the Glorieta zone to be through
a parallel string of 2 1/16-inch tubing and the production
of gas from the Blinebry zone to be'through the casing-tubing
annulus. Applicant further proposes, as an alternative
manner of completion in the event the Blinebry gas caanot
efficiently be produced through the casing-tubing annulus,
to produce gas from the Blinebry zone through a string of
l1-inch tubing.

CASE 2479: Application of Shell Oil Company for a 160-acre non-standard
yas proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks the cstablishmeni of a 160-
acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool,
comprising Lots 13 and 14 of Section 3, and Lots 9 and 1€
of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,

E New Mexico, said unit to be dedicated to the Livingston

Well No. 11, located 3300 feet from the South line and 660

feet from the West line of said Section 3.

CASE 2314 (Reopened)

Application of Shell 0il Company for an exception to the
gas-oil ratio provisions of Rule 26(A), Order No. R-1670,
Lea County, New Mexico. The 0il Conservation Commission,
on its own motion, will reopen Case No. 2314 in which the

. applicant seeks an axccption o the gas-oil ratioc provisions
of Rule 26(A), Order No. R-1670, to permit its State Well
No. 1-A, located 380 feet from the North line and 38Q feet

e e E—————
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CASE_2480:

CASE 2481:
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CASE 2482:

L_—__'nm >k

CASE 2483:

+ r———ne...

from the West line of Section 26, Township 24 South, Range
36 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to remain classified a gas
well in the Jalmat Gas Pool, with 2 gas-2il ratio below
100,000 to 1.

Application of Shell 0il Company for temporary 80-acre
proration units, Henshaw-Wolfcamp Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a
temporary order establishing 8U-scre oil proration units
for the Henshaw-Wolfcamp Pool, Eudy County, New Mexico.
Applicant further seeks the establishment oi spec:ial rules
for said pool including a provision assigning the 80-acre
proportional factor of 4.00 for allowable purposes.

Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for an exception
to Order No. R-1670. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an exception to Rule 14 (a) of the General Rules and
Regulations for the Prorated Gas Pools of Northwestern New
Mexico, OrderNo. R-1670, to permit the extension from
February 1, 1962, to August 1, 1962, of the period during
which underproduction of certain wells in the Basin-Dakota
Gas Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, may be produced.
— S—
Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for an exception
to Order No. R-333-E. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks the establishment of an administrative procedure where-
by all operators, for gocd cause shavn, may obtain an
exception to Order No. R-323 E to poermit the exiension of |
the terminal date for the 1961 deliverability test period 1
from December 15, 1961, to March 1, 1962, and the continued
calculation and assignment of allowables to wells so excepted
on the basis of currently effective deliverability tests with
retroactive adjustment of allowables to February 1, 1962,
being made upon the timely filing of the new deliverability
test. e

Application of Aztec Oil & Gas Company for a pressure main-
tenance project, San Juan County, New Mexico., Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to institute the
Aztec Totah Pressure Maintenance Project in Sections 18, 19,
20, 29, 30 and 34, Townshio 20 North, Range 12 West San
Juan County, New Mexico, in the Totah-Gallup Oil Pool with
water injection initially to be through seven wells located
in said project area, and requests adoption of special rules
to govern the operation o said project.
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CASE 2484: Application of Tenneco Qil Company for a pressure maintenance

project in the Totah-Gallup Oil Pool, Sam Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks per-
mission to institute a pressure maintenance project in the
Totah-Gallup 0il Pool by the injection of water into the
Gallup formation on its Glenn H. Callow Lease in Sections

27, 28 and 33, Township 29 North, Range 13 West, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant further proposes the pro-
aulgation 6¢f special rules and regulations to govern tha
operation of said project.

CASE 2485: Application of Union Oil Company oi California for approval
of the Red Tank Unit Agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of the
Red Tank Unit Agreement embracing 3,680 acres, more or less,
of Federal lands in Sections 14, 15, 22, 23, 26, 27 and 28,
Township 22 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Maxico.

CASE 2486: Application of Union C3il Company of California for permis-
sion to take interference tests and transfer allowables,
Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicent. in the akove-styled cause, seeks psrmission to
take interference tests and to transfer allowables between
eight wells in the Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool located in
Sections 28 and 33, Township 15 South, Range 32 East, Lea
County, New Mexico.

iqg/
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, N, M.

FARMINGTON, N, M,

PHONE 325.118B2

PHONE 243.66%1

BEFORE THE
OIL CORSERVATION COMNISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Jarmary 284, 1962
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IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of El Paso Naturel Gas Company
for an exception to Order No. R-333-E.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
the establisment of an admiristrative pro-
cedure whereby all operators, for good cause
shown, may obtain an exception to Order No.
R=333-E to permit the extension of the termi-
nal date for the 1961 deliverability test
period from December 15, 1961, to March 1, 1962,
and the continued calculation and assigmsent of
ailowables to wells so excepted on the basis of
currently effective deliverability tests with
retroactive acjustment of allowables tc Mbruary
1, 1962, being made upon the timely filing of the
new deliverability test.

- en ah e @ > @ = = = e - @ e @ @ g0 e Ws @ e em W @ w W= > -

E1VIS UTZ, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR, UTZ: Case 2482,

MR. MORRIS: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company

for an exception to Order No. R-333-E.

o8 S0 &0 00 S0 P

*F o8 00 90 0% 90 G0 #% o0

CASE
2482

MR. WHITWORTH: Garrett Whitworth and Oliver Seth for

El Paso Natural Gas Company, and I am also appearing for Southern

Union Production Company. I have one witness, Mr. Hickson, who

has already been sworn.

¥
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PHONE 32%.1182

NR. UTZ: Are there any other Appesreances?
MR. VERITY: G@eorge L . Vority appearing for Delhi Teylor
011 Corporetion.
NR. UTZ: Are there any other Appesarances?
NR. RALOXKE: Charles F. Malone of the fimm of twood &
Malone, Roswell, for Pan-American Petroleum Corporation.
MR, UTZ: Are there any other Appearances?
GERALD HICKSON,
recalled as a witneas herein, having been previously sworn on oathy
was examined and testiflied as foliows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, WHITWORTH:

A For the record in this case, Mr. Hickson, would you
please astate your full name and by whom you are employed ayd in
what capacity?®

A Gerald Hickson, Proration Engineer, E1 Paso Natural Bas
company .

Q Ycu have previously been qualified as an expert before
this Commission, haven't you, Mr. Hickson?

A Yes, sir.

Q And those qualificationa have been made a matter of re- -
cord?

A They have.

MR, WHITWORTHE: We asgsk that the witness's qualifications

be accepted.
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MR, UTZ? They are.

Q (By Mr. whi't-orr.h) Mr. Hickson, what is the nature of
El Paso's Application én Case 24827

A Well, El1 Paso Natural Gas is requesting the Commission
to grant it exceptions to Sub-scciicn 2 of Order No. R-333-E to
permit the extension of tominal daﬁe for the 1961 deliverability
test period.from Pscember 15, 1961 to March 1, 1962 with the figure
of thése tests to be timely figured in accordance with the Rules

set out at this time and alse retroactive consignments of allowabls

1to February 1, 1962.

Q You are familiar with Order No. R-333-E, are you not?

A 1e8s, sir.

Q And what pertinent portions of that order is applicable
here?

A A portion we are asking exception to psrtains to the

time sst out for taking deliverability tests in San Juan Basin,
which is February 1 through Dacember 15, and ws are asking that to

be axtendad.

Q Do you have ar BExhibit showing the wells that are in-

volvad in this case?
A Tos, sir, wa have an Exhibit showing E1 Paso NVatural Gas
Company's 29 wells which are delinquent under 1961 deliverability te

(Exhibit 1 marked for identification.)

Q And is that El Paso's Exhibit No. 17

e

s ts.
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PHONE 243.6691

4] Would ¥ou oxplain how this Exhibit works for the Examingr?

A We have listed the wells locations, pool and formations
and scme numboere that are opposite the wells whichAconrgspoﬁd to
reasons why thers was a failurs to complete deliverability tests
during 1961. Those reasons being 1 to 10.

Q And the reasons pertaining to each particular well are
listed opposite that well on the first page of your exhibit, is
that right? A Yes, sir, they are.

Q I notice on some of the wslls thers is more than one
number, what does that indicate?

A Bach number repressnts a rsscheduling test, for example,
Posa 34, B36-32-6 was scheduled for tests five times.

Q Mr. Hickson, would you state the reasons, generally,

why these wells were not tested during the requirsd period of time?

A We went through our list of wells to detemmins the
reasens why the wells warentt tagted and we came up with ton
ma jor factorse. ©Onc froczing conditions, location froezing, line

freezing, line blow-outs, main line blow-outs, and impassable
roads was caused in the latter part of ths ysar by severe weather
conditions and retests required by the Commission. Some of the

tasts we received back from ths Commission in the latter part of

Necember and we did not have time to reschedule <hem. Location

annh A« Ar intoarmadianr
LT LAz ALY -~ . kL s s e BEBN N A

(2

. ’ P ~




Lo ke d

Ea

it

FO R |

P |

4

F o

B

=

FARMINGTON, W, W,
PHONE 325.)182

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M,
PHONE 243.6691

at appropriate time, and failure to turn well oIl at sppropriate |
time, which are two others that is an ever present srror that
wells also have in ths field dus to the large number of uo}ls that
we teost. Approximately 5,000 wells that are tested in the San Jua*
Basin and it is an ever present problem just to notifying the
switcher and especially when a re-test is scheduled for the next
wosk after a test fails and also wells loading up with fluids and
failure to obtain shut in pressures.

Q Do you have a particular wsll, not owned by El Paso,
that is included in El Paso's request?

A Yes, sir, we have ono well, which belongs to Mrs. Louisq
Locke. She lives in Durango, Colorado, she owns cone wsll, Locke-
Taylor driller on No. 1. This well was not tested on its first
scheduling, and was not reschsduled for a test. Her husband died
during the year and she was not aware of the testing procedure
for deliverability tests. It is a hardship case raally bacausc
this is, thé source of income from this wall is nrebably ons of
her few incomes, but the largest portion of it.

Q Po you have any suggestion or recommendation to ths
Commission to afford other opsrators an opportunity to relisf
similar to that bsing requested by El Paso at this time?

A Tes, sir, 1 requssted to the Commission to leave this

all the appearancas to be made in this cassz.

A . ‘e ) A o~ C
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FARMINGTON, N, M,
PHONE 325-1182

PHONE 243 0691

PAGE
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with respect to aaministreative approval?

A The Commission c&n handle this case dy administrative

procedure we have no objection to --

Q If relief is grentéd as requested by Bl Pasc in this . L. ...

case, 1s it your opinion that these delivcr!bility'tcltl could be

completed by March 1, 1962?

A Yes, 3ir I think -- I'd say that as I think most of them
will, it is hard to say that we can get them all tested, some of
them have been tested, some are on test at the present time. If
we lose a wall at this time, well it would be pretty hard to get
in one more chance to scheGule it and get it in during February.

Q What has Ei Paso done with respect with to notification
of other operators who have wells tied to ou.' system?

A We have called the other operators which are connected
to our aystem and notified all of them of this hearing and ex-
plained to them what we had proposed, what we were proposing here.

Q Isn't it true that our notification pertained only tao
those operators who had wells that hadn't heen tastald --

A That is correct.

Q -- that needed the relief?

A Yes.

Q Do you have anything additional that you would like to
add to your testimony?

A No, sir.

Q Was El Paso's Exhibit prepared by you, Mr. Hickson?

=
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A Yes, air.
MR. WHITWONTH: We ask that E1 Paso's Exhibit 1 be ad-
mitted.
MR. UTZ: Without objection El Paso's Exhibit No. 1 will
be admitted into the record.
(Whereupcn El Paso's Exhibit No.
1l admitted in evidence.)
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. UTZ:

Q Mr. Hickson, if the case is left open for requests for
this exception until say the first pirt of February, do you see
any need for approval procedure?

A T don't think we need to.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions?
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. VERITY:

Q Mr. Hickson, I didn't underatand for sure with regard to
yvour Exhibit. I didn't have a copy of it, the ten wells that you
mentioned are E1 Paso wells or do they belong to various operators
in the Pool?

A We have 29 wells on this Exhibit and all 29 aie cperated
by El1 Paso Natural Gas Company. The ten that you are referring to
are the ten major reasons which we have indicated which caused the
delay.

Q Now, in addition to your 29 wells, there are other wells

ey T gy e T e e
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similarly situated and connected to your pipe line?

: A That is correct.
?T Q@ And it 1s also true, isn't 1it, that there are wells
»; : ;s | similarly situated that have not been able to be tested on to
,:j ;é Southern Union's pipe line?

: §§ A That 1is my understanding.

Q Now, I believe one of the prime difficulties and problems)

* -

in regari to completing these ﬁestt has been the severity of
the weather in psrticular?
A Yes, sir, in the latter part of the year.
Q And by that you mean you have not been able .0 get in
to the location and have enough time aftier the schedule time, and
it has failed?
A That 1s right.
Q Isn't this condiilion likely to occur through the month

of February?

A Well, we have tested a number of wells trhit we failied
to gettests on in November and December, we have got tests in : 1

January and February, Just re-testing, trying to put them back

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALSUQUERQUE, N, ™,

PHONE

on a line, the problam could still exist.

243.669%1

Q@ In other words, 1f we jusi exiéend the matter to the
. end of February, aren't we llkely to have a repetition of the same

problem that we have now with regard to some of thes: wells?

- A blnaw «rme T +himl, 4 ¢ 1rn~n aat 41+
A N.L\Ill L‘:EGL\A UV Soine va vnnbm, Jewy & visasmr oo -v |

i - upf for March 1st, you may have a few left and if you set it up until
April 1lst, you will have maybe a number less than that. That couldgo

‘L ) @
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'soverity of weathsr, and cut down the likelihood of a number of

on all year, 1 think.
Q Wouldn't it be wise, at this juncture, that we reco-

mmend that this period be extended through March to get out of the

wells that are still not going to have & proper test if wa just mov%
it up until the end of February?

A Well, I had discussed this with our field psople and they
felt they could get the biggast portion or all of them in by thse
first of March. I have no objection to carrying it on until the

first of April.

Q Well, this would be previded no freseze-up and the well
had connsctions in line? A That is right.
Q So, the most innocent people might be the ones that woulé

be caught by the March first deadline and there wouldn't be any-
thing that E1 Paso could do or Southern Union could do to prevent
freeze-up and inclement weather from preventing these things. T
am not real surs that I understand vour rzcommendations, do you feel
that the Commission should snter a ganaral =xception for thes wells
in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, Gas Wells, giving them except-
ion to Order R-333-% so that any wsll that had bzen unable to obtain
proper deliverability tests could {ils it undsr this sxception?

A Well, sir, I think thsrs has to bs some reason for the

delay in getting these tests in, 1 think thars has to bs a2 good

cause for obtaining this general sxcsptiona. 1f we just grant sveryt

e .. s - S ST 2 2 bt 4 e g R TS L

bhody the right to rotast theipr wells than next year we might have
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a larger number than we have this year, if that was the casa.
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Q Well, isn*'t it the other alternative setting sach and
every well down for a separate hearinyg?
A We hafe 29 on our Exhibit.
MR. VBRITY: That is all.
MR. UTZ: Mr. Verity, are you rupresenting Southemn
Union Production?
MR. VERITY: No, sir, DPelhi Taylor.
MR. UTZ: You have thras wells?
MR. VERITY: We have three wslls. Do you want those
locations?
MR. UTZ: No, sir, I have the locations of the wslls
here, D¢ you know whethsr or not these wells are on test at this

time or not?

-

MR. VERITY: L’I‘hemlfare not on test at thish_‘time. We

have been advised by Southern Union that thev would schedula thenm
for tests as soon as autharized ta do seo 2nd 5o far as ws know,

we might very well be able to complete the tests by March 1, but it
ié sentirely possibls that in thz absence of having someone camp immd
diately under sach well with a blow torch, that we might very well
havz a repetition of the same thing at the end of February. This
is the reason that DNelhi Taylor felt it would be sconomical instsad
of being March 1, would be April 1, it would give us a month of

weather which we can hope will not be as ssvere as the last month

Py
ER LT+
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MR. UTZ? T'c you know whether or not Delhi has pre-

viously scheduled these wells for tests?
MR. VERITY: Yes, sir, they hava.

MR. UTZ: The tests were broken because of some of thess

N, M,

PHONE 323.1182

aed B el

ten reasons?

FARMINGTON,

MR. VERITY: I think that is correct. t?

RO S

Yy Mo

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MORRIS: 4
Q Referring to Exhibit No. 1, and your ten points for

failure to complete deliverability tests, some of these reacons

lare going to be reasons that might occur at the present time not
necessarily due to inclement weather, is that correct? .

A That is correct.

Q Now, if the Commission is goiné to consider granting an

exceoption to its Rules, it might be advisable to limit the exceptions

to casos where the weather that was experienced in the San Juan Raeiin,

a i
_1“,
was extremely savera and not to just all rsasons that might bo I

u ib&l
suggested for not having the tests run, for instance, referring to

your reasen Yo. 9, failurs to obtain shut in pressure, would that

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M,

be in any way due to the severity of the weather?

PHONE 243.6691

A Well, I think it could be., Now, in this case, I am not
- exactly sure, I know that was the only reason that we wsre given.
The failure to obtain the shut in could be due to impassable roads,
but in some cases that might be thes first test that was scheduled. |It
-~ ].] ] } 3 J.] I . E E.] l" ! l .

&
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pressure, maybe reschedule 1t again and then weather conditions
existed.

- Qw/r It comes to my mind that this is a situation somewhat
annnigé; to granting a requast for back allowable, dealing daily
with 0il wells we sometimes grant back allowables due to under pred
cedented or unusual circumstances, but we don't just grant back
allowables across tha board to everytody that asks for it, for
maybe some reasons that could have been avoided. If the Ccmmissiow
is going Lo nave any standards to go by in granting an extension
of time for this deliverability test, it occurs to me that perhaps
we should limit or combine your ten reasons here into one reason,
that being the severity of ths weather. How does that seem to you,
Mr. Hickson?

A - You mean just if we had weather conditions which pre-
vemted the completion of a test, th#t would be the reason and no
other reason would be accepted?

Q Something along that line, in other words, ths operator
under some administrative procasdure that ths Commission might as-
tablish would show first that he had a deliverability taest schedul-
sd for a period of severe weather., No. 2 that the sseverity of the
weathar prevented the complstion of ths institution or ths com-
pletion of the daliverability test in ordsr to avail himself of
any rzlief, otharwise we might as well open the door and say for

whatever resason the d2liverability test was not taken, we ars just

_goding Lo-—give a-blankst sXCceprion.
‘ Wt COPLIOH~
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MR, VERITY? 1 wonder i1 I might answer the question?

MR, MORRIS: I'm just opening the matter for discussion,
or if yo’u care to answer it, otherwise, but it seems to me if we
are going to set administrative procedure whersby operators other
than Bl Paso are going to avail themselves of it, we are going to
need to set up soms standard.

MR. VERITY: Well, possibly I should have tried to
broaden it any broadar tian thoss in:attendance of this hearing.
I thought that something might be gained by it. But I believe that
your suggestion that it can be curtailed strictly to severe weathen
conditions does not give propser cognizance to the fact that we
have an area with 5,000 wells that must be schaduled and tested by
two pipe lines and the complications of the mechanics and the ad-
ministration of this make it so that it is inherentin the system
~tha.t we have a deliverability test in order to arrive at allowables
that there are going to be an amoﬁnt of people‘that are caught with
Oué a4 itest at the end of the ysar, Ebgg,is_going‘ﬁo be through any
fault_of theirs, and irrestrictiva of how careful El Paso and
-éguthern Union may be, this is still going to occur. It ssems to
me that there should be some way that these peopls would have relie

MR. MORRIS: This would bz a rs-occurring problem and
would happen every year, would it not?

MR. VERITY: Well, maybe we should leave it up for esach

order, for I was not referring to an ordsr or suggesting that you

{y\m\mn'] gnt@g‘p‘ﬁrﬂar at_this timas that would operate in- the futuras

@
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fer a testing achedule to be established at the beginning of the
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but only one that would take care of the situation that we know %o
exist at this time and not past March 1.

Q (By Mr. Mowris) Mr. Hickson, Order No. B-333-E, provides

test period and to be supervised by the purchaser of the gas,and
according to the Order, the operetor is to work in cooperation -
with the purchaser and they are to get together and fix a teat
scheduls {aking these deliverability tests and then submit to the
Commission that schedule. Now, do you have a copy of the schedunle
that was submitted to the Commission for the current test period?

A Not with me, I am sure we could get it.

1] Could that either be supplied -- do you know whether
that schedule was furnished to the Commission?

A Ye3, I think a complete list of the schedule for 1961
was.

Q Then, the Commission, if 1t has 1t in its files, can
take an administrative notice of that test schedule. And when,
for any reaaon, a test 1s not satisfactory and a retest has %o be

scheduled, is that information submitted to the Commission?

A A retest has to be -- you mean a re-schedule?
A} Yes.
A Well, when 1t 1is re-scheduled, we send out a new schedule

and 1f the operator notifles the purchasers and tells us that the

test was broken, we don't know untlil they notify us, until after

the first scheduling.

®
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Q a am trying to deteimine is whether the Commission
can look at its records, as to any particular well, and tell whether
that wsll was scheduled during a period of bad weather?

| A Yes, sir, you have a copy of every well that was schadulLd

MR. UTZ: How do we know what the weathér was?

A I have that with me from the first of October to date.
Q (By Mr. Morris) Of che wsather?
A Of the actual temperature.

MR. MORRIS: I don't believe I have any further questionF.
I would like to make a brief statement after El Paso!'s case is com-

pleted.,
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:
Q My. Hicxson, could you say whether or not all thess 29
wells that you have requested exception for here, werse scheduled fo

testing during November and December and January?

A November, December and January? Q- Yes.

A Yes, sir, I would say that all thess wells were tested
during -~ I mean were set and¢ schaduled for.

Q The tests failed during that period?

A Let me check hers for a minute. I will take that back;

I want to withdraw that statement, if I may, because we did have
seven cases where the wells were tested carlisr in the year and the
Commission requested a retest and the request was not received in

our office until in December, so all the wells don't gqualify.

3
1
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NR. ARNOLD: Actually we notified El Peso that 1t wouldn{t
be necessary tc ask exception on those seven wells, but we had to
ot go ahead and get them included. On those wells I think they would

‘4
A

automatically get an extension.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions of the witness?

FARMINGTON, N. M
PHONE 323.1182

MR, WHITWORTH: 1 have some redirect when cross is through.
NR. UTZ: You may proceed.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. WHITWORTH:

Q In submitting this application, it is El Paso!s intentior
‘that good cause should be shown in order to get an extension for -
taking deliverability tests, is that true?

A That 1s ¢compect, we are asking for exception to an order.

Q Do you consider that the ten reasons that you have given

BV U U S U S VO TP S T U B V00 iy O R WY

&

here are good causes?

A Yes, 8ir, I feel like these ten reasons are vaiid reaaon#.
Q Do you recognize that a re-occurring cause can neverthe-

less be a good cause also --

A That 18 correct.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

g; Q -- even though 1t happened several different times?
- gg A Yes, sir,

iv
. Q El Paso, in effect, in this Application, has made an

application for each well that is involved, isn't that true?

A Yes, sir,

Q And consolidated those wells into ons Applicatvion?
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K That is correct.

Q I notics you failed to mention in your reasons of good
eaBSGs; high demand and failure to obtain shut in pressures was
mentioned as possibly not being a geod cause, would high demand
have any connection with that?

A Yes, sir, that would. DPuring the period of high demand,
it is possible that some of these wells ware unable to shut in at
an approprviate time to take a shut in pressure and that was the
case on two of our wells where we use that as a reason. We had a
high demand during the middle of December and the wells could not

be shut in.

—~—— al - s
tion, inat

pte
Jbe

Q And it is your position and El Pasc's pos
thers are many good causes other than inclement weather conditic.as?

A That is correct, and I am not ~~ these ten reasons that
wo have listed are ten reasons that we found to be prevalent in
our wells and we are not saying that these ars the only ten valid
reasons for granting an a2xception.

Q in consolidating thesa wslls in one application, El Paso
has done that in the interest of conserving time, is that true?

A That is correct.

Q El Paso would not have an objsction to taking each of
these wells individually and showing a good causec why the deliver-
2bility tests should bz sxtended?

A No, sir, if the2 Commission wishes.
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that you have stated concerning the extension of time as to sach
well, is considered a good cause by El Paso?
A That is correct.
MR. WHITWORTH: That is all I have.
RECROSS BXAMINATION

BY MR, ARNOLD:

Q On March 31, that you are spealiing of, are you thinking

of that as a figure filing date or as a testing date?

A You mean, you are referring to March --

Q March 1.

A That would be the ccmpletion of the test,

Q And you woull have soms pericd iongsr than that to file
the tsst?

A Yes, sir, some period that is provided for twenty-five

days on a normal *S1 deliverability, al though it probably could
be cut to say 15 days, if it would help the Commission in gstting
the retroactive allowabls calculated.

Q I was thinking maybe the best way to write the order
might b2 to maks ths filing dats April 1 and not spscify the tostin
period and that way we could givs tha opsrators a little bit longer
to conduct tests as Xr. Verity was suggasting.

A Are you asking what my opinion was on that? I don?®:
think w2'd have any objection to making the filing of the test on

April ist, it would jurc be an -xtension of 15 days to tho Commissi&n

and would Yot gj)zn the operator-an-additional wonth.

PRI T

U
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MR. UTZ¥ Do you think the operator would have any ob-
jection‘to June first? K

A No, I think --

Q (B’y Mr. Arnold) Well, as he said the way the Order is

now written, as it appears, you would nomally hkave till April firsjt

to submit the test. Actually we can't do anything with these until

FARMINGTON, N, M
PHONE 325.1182

¥ =~ we got them anyway and there is very little difference on one in
% o™
N 5
K _Q_‘J March and one in April. It is actually when we get it, that it is
L -y
o ; itical
-[?-«d g critical.
%;: 9 MR. MORRIS: 1 have another question of the witness.
&
;g_ E MR. UTZ: Mr. Morris.
G B~
%_ [+ RECROSS EXAMINATION
S BY MR. MORRIS:
; =
. [«'4 .
P Q During the summer months of the year, are thers many
8 [+ s
i FS deliverability tests run, parcentage wise?
D . €2
. b~ A 1 would sa, chat there is a percent run in the summer,
P~ .
= I can't give you the aexact percent.
; ~J
. g Q Is the demand high enough during the suwmmer months for
' E i, }gas, that:all gas wells arec subject to deliverability tests, to havp
- zg
= gg thosz tests run upon them in ths summer if diligent offort wers
35
- §§ applied that way?
- A I don't think that would be possible. We start during

our high demand period as soon as possible for the ysar's test,

and we don't finish rescheduling all the w=lls the first time

" ®
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Q 50 1t would ba Imnossibls for the Commission Lo revike |

its period for taking deliverability tests and limit that period

te the favorable months of the year?
A T think that would put quite a burden on the --
Q Just thinking out loud.
MR. MORRIS: No further questions.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. UTZ:

Q Mr. Hickson, the 29 wells which you requested hsrs,

consists of all of the delinquent tests that you have?

A That E1 Paso Natural Gas Company operates, that is
correct,
Q So, therefors, you ars contending that all of the tests

that 7you didn't give are for the different reasons?
A Yes, sir.

- = - L N WV T ol L iR
a3V UiunT L TRIVLTE L

"3

Q Bl
A Weil, I wouldn't say we didn't "goof", but I will say
we tried to correct it with re-schsduling.
MR. UTZ: Ars there any other questions of the witness?
The witness may be excussad.
(Witness sxeusad,)
MR. UTZ: Are there any other statemsnts? |
i offer E1 Paso’s Bxhibit 1?'

MR. UTZ: I don't believe you did. Without sxcoption,

| 21 Pasot's Exhibit 1 will be 3ntarad into the racord.
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(Whereupon El1 Paso's Exhibit
No. 1 admitted in evidencs.)

MR. SETH: We would like to call a witness for Southern
Union Production Company. “

MR. UTZ: You may proceed, Mr. Seth.

MR. SETH: Wo have cne witness:

MR. MORRIS: Will you stand and raise your right hand,
please? (Witness complies.) Do you solemnly swear that the
tegstimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whols truth,

and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
MR.MEENWINE ;: I do.

called as a witness herein, having been first duly sworn on cath,
was oxamined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SETH:

Q Would you state your name, please?
My name is Len. Muenwink

Will you spell yeur name?
M-U-E-N-W~I1-N-K

By whom ars you employsd?

> oo o o »

Southern Union Production Company.
Q Does youc Company have certain wslls that opsrate for

wnich delivserability tests wers not submitted?

A v, S } Uni p 3 . » } E. ]]
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-y
. which tests were not submitted before the deadline.
” "_ Q Would you describe sach one briefly and the reason why
Dok ool
.! the tests were not run?
- A On two pafticular wells, one is the Basin Dakota well.
. ] i
4 £ Q Give us the description of the well or ths nams or
13 g §§ Federal Unit?
‘ < ]
1 .
4 - "~ A No. 1 is located in Section 20, Township 31 North, Rangi b
I 21 W
- est.
- 5
N - MR. UTZ: Are all these wells Southern Union wells?
<3
- .
L' v A Yes, Southern Union Production Company wells,
SR
;. E MR. UTZ: You may go ahead.
L
a "4 A It is located in the Basin Pakota field. It was put on
i é test in early DPecember and ths production squipment froze up and
™
- o the well froze up and the well could not b¢ re-scheduled. However
+« =B it is on test now. Another well is the Lob% No. 1, located in *
-~ m :
L= Section 14, Township 25 North, Range 3 West in Rio Arriba in the
[}
- P
= Tapacita, Pictured CiifI Pool. That test was broken December 13,
s 2
. z, 1961l. Due to freezing in the production squipment,the well could
m 4
; E‘] {; not be rs-secheduled in time. It is also now in test. Then,we alsq
=
33 | have a -- this is more than an oddball well. I will go through
27 | this one. This onz didn't have to do with weather but I will ex-
- plain the situation on it. [Jicarilla Fedesral No. 1, formerly
| Williams Fetroisum Company, Federal jicarilia No. 1, locaied in
: L
E Ssction 11, Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba. Ballard

r L PicturedCliff Pool, Williams Petroleum Company was formerly shut id

- = ]

s
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by the State by the previous opsrator's fallure to Iile productien
reports for 1960 and *61l. Then ths new Production Company's
operater filed the change of operating preduction reports upon the
release of this well by the Commission and the test will be filed.
Another well is the Southern Union Production Company Per Cent 1,
a well located Section 86, 29 North, Range 10 West in San Juan
County and Aztec Fictured Cliff Pool.

Q The well was scheduled for “est by pipeline however
Southern Union did not get test result, Southerm Union was listed
as operator and never did quite get together on the scheduling
until it was too late. The other one is the Jicarilla, Southern
Union 1, located in Section 11, Township 33 North, in Rangs 4 West,
Also in Rio Arriba and Rallard Pictursed Cliffs, The test was
scheduled on that well, also, once again. We did not get the test
results on the well at the time of the scheduling and we did not

get the well scheduling in time for thc doadlins.

. o~

MR. UTZ: Do you have a copy of that list?

A I have a copy. It is a scribbled on copy. I can get a
copy.
MR. UTZ: Give us one latar,
Q (By Mr. Seth) Are thers any other w2lls, or does that

constitute the five?
A That constitutss th otal Southern Union Production

has delinquent tests on.

n 1 . L g

¢ X

®
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wellsy
A No, I don't believe so.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY ME. UTZ:
Q I have listed thres wells whick are delinquent to

| Southern Union. I wonder if you would give me the lesase name,

other than you listed there?

" A The Jicarilla 1 is located in Section 11, 23 North, 4
West, Rio Arriba County, Ballard Pictured Cliff., The other well,
Mr. Utz, is probably listed under Williams Petroleum Company, that
is the well which we tock over as operator recently. Williams
Petroleum Company, Jicarilla Federal No. l.

d Williams Pstroleum is the operator?

A We are now the operator. We took over the operation
from Williams Petroleum Company and it is located in Séction 11,
Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, Ballard Field.
What was the lease name?

Jicarilla Faderal No. 1.

What unit was it in?

> o P

I don't have the uunit location on hsre, Mr. Utz,.
MR. UTZ: Ars there any other questions of the witness?
The witnsss may bs excusad,

(Witness sxcused.)

MR. MALONE: Pan Amcrican has one witness and onas Exhibi

MR, UTZ: Youn may prnp:aaﬁ
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j MR. VALONE: Pan American concurs, in the Application of]

El Paso, as being our umderstanding that the Application is not for
L a blanket extension without good cause but instead for an extension

a8 to any well owned by any operator where good cause is shown.

P

We wish to present =svidence at this time concerning the approximate

"

y

FARMINGTON, N, M

PMONE 325.1182
s

four per ceni of the wells which are operated by Pan American in

wu™ Sav uan Basin on which delivarability tests were not completed|.

bod bt a4 Al )

Pan Kmerican is 6perating 335 wells, 16 of which were not tested

N

1Y

in accordance with the rules or about four per cent.

4

MR. MORKIS: Will you stand and raise your right hand,

)

please? (Witness complies.) Do you solemnly swear that the
testimony you ars about to give wil’ be the truth, the whole truth,
and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MR. BATON: I do.

GEORGS W. EATON

i
MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

i
callsd as a witness hsrein, having beesn first duly sworn on oath,
]
[N
- L) . s ~
= was examined and testifisd as follows:
]
, 5 PIRECT EXAMINATION
N i- | BY MR. MALONE:
» E§ i8
gg Q Would you pleass states your name and occupation?
3y
h 4 ™ v . 4 0 .
;g A Gzorge W. Zaton, Senior Patroleum Engineser for Pan
<
. - American Petroleum Corporation,tarmington, New Mzaxico,
. Q Have you herstoforzs taostifizd bsforz this Commission on
-y
Pztrolzum Engineering matters?
.y .
H ey fog_sip L hava
. b4 b4
R
” ‘v‘
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- | K o. entifies the wells c no ve |

i

deliverability tests completed by the deadline date for 1961

&

December tests. You will notice that Exhibit No. 1 is further subs
d:l.vidqd into four different groups. The reason for that is this,

.
e
.
bald &
- 1

4

that wells falling into those individual groups are in the same,

[

more or leas the same general classification, for reasons why é

i
FARMINCTON, N, M
PHONE 325.1182

deliverability tests were not found timely.Also shown on Exhibit
1 13 the location of the wells involved. The first 14 wells are

in the Basin-Dakota Pool. The well under group 3 is in the Blanco

Mesa Verde Pool and the well in group 4 is in the south Blanco

Pictured Cliff Pool.
Q And 18 each of these four classes of wells identified by

i kel s el i

the name of the purchaser who purchases gas? ;
A Yes, sir, that's correct.

Q Am I correct in my previous statement to the Commission
that Pan American operates 335 wells subject to the deliverability .

S g

testing rules and that the 16 listed on Exhibit 1 are the only one#

Lt
Y-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

which the testas were not timely filed?

)
“

A Yes, sir, that is true.

Q And that would be approximately four percent of the wells

DEARNLI

ALSUQUERQUE, N, M
PHONE 243.56%¢

operated by your Company?
A Y-~s, sir, that 1s approximately four percent of the welli
operated by Pan American which reguired a deliverability test.

Q Yes, now, then going back to the Exhibit again and

taking Class No. 1 vnder Paragraph No. 1, would you state briefly
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| This ﬁatter was calleg*to the attentlon of the purchaser and he

the cdass for the lack of filing of the completed tests?

A Yes, sir, those four wells in Group 1 are Basin-Bakota
Pool wells which were completed during the year 1961. They were
not connected to the El Paso system until late in t!ze year, but
they were connected early enough so that®deliverability test was
required. They were first scheduled for dedswéeiabilisy tests
during the month of November. Three of those four wells has sincel
been re-scheduled five times and one has been re-scheduled three
times. The tests have all falled due to the freezing malfunction
of equipmant, that is so said with the weather condition during
November and December. Now, all four of them also are on tests
now and the last test should be completed on February 8, 1962.

Q Barring further imclement weather?

A Yes.
Q what about paragraph Ro. 2, containing ten wells?
A The ten wells in @Group 2 are Basin-Dakota Pool wells
connected to the Southern Union Gas system. All of these ten
wells, incidentially, are located in the Angel's Peak area of the
Basin-Dakota Pool. Now, these ten wells do not have tests com-
pleted on them for the simple reason that they were never schedulet
for tests. About September 1, 1961 our people who are responsible
for keepling up with deliverablility testing programs, made a check
and noticed that there were 34 wells connected to the Southern

nion system that d4id not have tests scheduled or run at that time

.
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did the best he could, I am sure, but he was able to run testing
and scheduled tests and run tests on only 11 Basin-Dakota Pool
wells and 13 Fultcher KUTZ Pictured Cliff Pool wells leaving these
ten wells which were neither scheduled nor run during the 1961
deliverability testing period. You will recall that the Fﬁltcher
KUTZ Pictured Cliff Pool and the old Angel Peak arca of the Basin-
Dakota are in the same geographic area, so all wells are in the
same general area of the San Juan Basin. I mentioned previously
the end of the test period caught these ten wells before they could
be arranged for scheduling by the purchasing Company, Now, as in
the case of the Group 1 wells, all ten of these wells are now on
test and the last one is due to end its shut period on February 5,

1962,
Q@ Is that February 5 or 107

A This particular group here should finish on the 5th,

Q 5th. Now, you have testified that on or about the first
of September of last year, Pan American did call %o the ahtention
of Southern Union that these tests had not been made on 34 wells and
that, therefore, %ests were completed on 24 of “he 34 and “hese ten
wells would remain after September 1. Did Pan American make any

further effort to see that Soubthern Union initiated scheduling of
tests on the remaining ten wells?

A Yes, sir they did that approximately in two week intervalg
thereafter, Pan imerican called :the matter *o the afttenlion of the

Purcha sing Company.
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Q9 Is it not true that the Rule involved in this hearing
Etates that test scheduling will be initiated by the purchaseré

A Yes, but naturally the schedule of thg test has to ba in
pooperation with the operator, but *be operator simply canftliﬁiﬁiaﬁw
bhe schedule on his own. It would create chaos if Par American de-~
rided they wanted to test 2ll wells in the month of August, the

pur cha sers.

Q No purchaser would be able to take that amount of pro-
duction, would they?

A No, sir.

Q@ So, that as a practical matter, the operator, who in this
rase was Péﬁ American, is at least to an extent at the beck and
call of the purchaser in complying with this rule?

A Yes, sir, that is tru.

@ Is it the feeling of Pan American that it should not be
penalized by adding allowable cancelled for the failure of it's
burcha ser ta comply with the rule?

A, That is Pan American's po=zition, yes, sir, that the

ppera tor should not be penaligzed by having allowable cancelled when
the effect of having allowables cancelled was due to the inability
of the purchaser to schedule a ftest., At each time that Pan American
contacted the purchaser regarding the delinquent tests in this Angel
Peak area, Pan dmerican was always given the reply that they were
doing the best they could to line up in getting schedules due ‘%o

the low demand that %they had in their system. That it was just

&
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impossible for them to schedule any great number of tests that
would be flowed for three continuous weeks at any one given time
and before they could get around to it, there were many periocds
before they could take new tests. The end of the testing period

laid on these ten tests,

FARIINGTON, N, M
PHCONE 328.1108

Q Would you go now to Paragraph 3 and describe that well?

A Yes, sir. The well in Group 3 is Blanco lMesa Verde Pool.
It is connected to the E1l Paso Natural Gas System. Now, this State
Gas:Unii J which is the well in question, actually did have a 1961
deliverability test fouled. This teBt was conducted early in the
year of 1961. The well was subsequently worked over with a result-
ing substantial increase in deliverability as based on the initial
test filed immediately after it was werked over. The well was not
reconnected to the El Paso system after the workover until October.

17, 1961 and was scheduled for deliverability test commencing

Novemher 23, 196’! in anfficient time ta have it comnletod,  Uno
fortunately, the clock stopped on the meter during the flow test
period, in other words, the well had gone through a conditioning

period, and during this flow period, the test was almost completed

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUGQUERQUE, N, M.

when %the clock stopped on the meter and the clock may have stopped

PHONE 243.6691

due tc the cold weather. In any way, the clock stopped.
- Q Ts that well now on test as the others are?

- A Yes, #ir, it is now on fes% and that test should be com-

pleted February 10, 1962.

} Q Papragraph L2
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A The well in Group I is a South Blanco Pictured CIiff Pool

lvell connected %o the E1 Paso system., It is a very weak well as
levidenced by the reason that itts initial 1961 deliverability test

lfailed. It was scheduled for tests commensing Aprdl 30, 1961 but

*ﬁo gas was produced during the flow test period so it was then re-

FARMINGYON, N, ™
PHONE 386-1182

scheduled to commence November 9, 1961 and the flow chard on that
test got lest in the mail somewhere. It is now on test and should
complete its shut in period time. |

Q January 257

A January 25.

Q@ Is there anything further to be said in connection with
the Exhibit?

A No, sir, I dontt relieve so.

Q A1l right. It is your testimony here that all of the
wells shown on the Exhibits are now on tcsts, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, that is true.

2  And that the completion date, barring further freeze up

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

of equipment or other weather problems would be about Februvary 10,
:g is that correct?
g':
2~ A Yes, sir,
3y
- o . .
§§ (Do you have anything further to add to your tesfimony or + -
<
. let me ask one more gueshtion, WJould the correlative rights of
Pan American be in any way affective by adherence of the Commission
- ‘
%o rules so that allowables were caacelled?
al A Yes, sir, these wells are all in pools in the San Juan
4 !E;E
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Basin and if they are not 2ssigned allowables along with every
other well then there would be some question of violation of |
correlative rights,
Q Do you have anything further to add?
A No, sir, T dontt believe so.
MR. UTZ: Do vou wish to offer your Exhibits?
MR. WHITWORTH: We do, please, sir.
MR. UTZ: The kxhibits will be accepted into the record.
{Whereupon, Southern Union Produc

tionts Exhibits admitted into
the record.)

v

CROSS EXAMINATION
|BL_ER. _UTZ:

& In regard to your ten wells under Item 2, had you con-
tacted Southern Union earlier in the year, do you think there would
have been a good possibility of having these wells tested?
know Lhe answer to that qgestion, Hr.Utz
but T really kind of dougt it for‘éhis reason,‘dpring the summer
é;hﬁhgmégéirhééﬁénd_is éxtremély low and a number of those wells
énd others like them in this Angel Peak area that weAhave are
connected -to the Southern Union system and only prcuduce a few hours
a month, not even a full day., They just produce a few houfs a
month, so I don't know. It could have been possible that some of

the tests could have been run during the summer menths but not very

rmany. L might say this, one requirement that Pan American puts on

W
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l

these pyrchasers that may be a little unusual, is that we require

them to produce every well every month, so if it weren't for that

e B .

requirement then a chance that seuﬁ of these wells that only pro-
dace a few hours a month wouldn't be produced at all.
Q Suppose if we change our clock, it wouldn't stop?
A I am not 2 clock maker, I don't know why the clock

atopped.

MR. UTZ: Are there any othér quesations of the witneas?
The witness may be excused.

(Wwitness excused.)

MR. UTZ: Are there any other statements?

MR. MORRIS: Yes, sir. If the Examiner please, perhaps
] am alone in my Cthinking but I find the situation we are speak-
ing of today analogous to the situation we found in Southeast
Hew Mexico lasﬁ year, where back oil 2llowable was authorized
her prevenied Lhe running of allowables. Now,
in this sivuavion, back allowable was authorized by a showing in
writing by the various operators affected and without the nece-
ssity of each operator coming into a hearing and explaining his
particular situation. Now, in this hearing, El Paso 1s not, as I
uﬁderstand it, requesting that the Commission establish an ad-
ministrative procedure which would be applicable tc a2ll wells, but
it would seem to me that El Paso has s*ated that they would not

propose such a procedure. It seems to me that any order entered

!

in this case should provide for all wells affected in this circum-

B )
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stance regardless of who the puwrchaser is and regardless of who

the operator is., It would be my recommendation that serious con-

sigeration be given Ww Lhe &3

(14

ablishment of an admintistrative

'pro cedure whereby all cperatdrs could avail themselves without

the necessity of coming‘to the hearing. Some of the operators
have only one or two wells that are involved and they should be
entitled to an exception without the necessity of coming to the
hearing to get it. I would suggest that the Jomrmission establich
an administrative prccedure and allow an exception to the filing
of the deliverability tests until some date to be determined, some
later date, for good cause shown incliuding severe weather, in-
cluding a widows unfamiliarity with the Commissionts requirement,
including the stoppage of a clock or a well that might have caught
|{fire or some chart that was lost in the mail, whatever would appear
to the Commission to be good cause would be‘some undefinable stan-

E P «
ara, Gu

MR. UTZ: Are there any other statements?

MR. MORRIS: [ir. Examiner, I have two letters which have
been directed to my afttention concerning wells for which extensions
of the filing of the deliverability tests are requested. I would
like to make these two letters part of the record in this case and
in the event an administrative procedure is es®ablished, the letterg

would probably be considered for requesht for relief. One let*er is

from Geolectric Inc., dztec, HNew llexico to iir. Arnold.

. Lo
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It reads as follows: Request is heredby made for extension of

14 ]

L E R e R 3 A
te on ths Xingwood Gil

filing, 1961, New Mexico, deliverability ke
Company's in No. 1 in Section 13, Township 27 North, Range 10 West.
This well was originally scheduled at its regular time conditioning
period, November 22 to Decemver 6, through December 6, December 1.4
shut in, December 14, December 22, On December the 1llth, this
well caught fire and tha’ reason it was unable %o be tested. Sig-
ned Kingwood 0il Company.

I hav; another letter from Thomas F., Fugan with reference to
this czuse. Pioneer Production Corporation wishes to join El Paso
Naturel Gas in requesting an exception to Order R-333-E that the
terminal date for the 1961 deliverability be extended to March, 1962

Pioneer Production Corporation has one well on which the 1661 de-

liverability test is delinquent, Walker No. 1 is located in the

+*-
.

Juan County., The 1 was {ilrst scheduled in

Y
-

the area 37D, their period to end 12/13/61, but the well froze off
due to severe weather conditions., The well wa8 rescheduled and the
Lest completed in the area 41D, their period to end 1/14/62. The
test will be filed 1/26/62.
I ack that these two letters be made a part of the record.
MR. UTZ: Without objection that will be made a part of
the record.

(Whereupon, letters entered
into evidence.)
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The case will be taken under

Are there any other statements?

advisement,

{(Whereupon this hearing was concluded at 4:00 otclock
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1, EATHERINE PETERSON, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that

the forageing and attashed transanint of proceadings hefcore
the New Mexico (0il Conservation Commisasion at Santa Fe, New
Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my

knowledge, skill, and ability.

I do hereby ecot=oe thek Iha forngoing is
2 colpie s L0 . . Cousoin

veey
e

ihe Exzn . >4 52
acard by Lo RN % TR
______________________ . . C ~ ., Uxaminen

Hew MeXico ULl CuicurvadioiNwinsission




T . iR

N B 3T i

Wells Not Completing 1961 Deliverability Tests

Well Bame

1. Bl Paso System

Jicarilla Contract 146 No. 10 p{(

Jicarilia Contract 146 Fo. 11

Jicarilla Coutract 155 No. 12

Jicarilla Comtract 155 No. 13
2. Southern Union System

Johnson "B"

Fred Feasel "G" e

fred Feasel "H"

J. F. Day "E"

R. P. Hargrave "H"

E. H. Pipkin By, =

Davidson ¥’

-Davidson rGh

Fred Paasel "¢

M. N. Galt "¥"

3. El Pasu System
State Gas Unit "J"

Rz

4. El Paso System

Jicarilia Contract 155 No. 5 S%ﬁf’:

te

/0

Location

Be 9-25-5 (jun . P reN

AR Aerc
K- 4-25-5
= o 7. A A
K-32-26-5
1-30-26-5
H-21-27-10

K- 2-27-10 "*l,f Ao
i , ‘.
3‘33‘28‘10 { MV(‘ L

Ded~

L-17-28-10

B~ 9-27-10 ;

_ — A= —4
B-36-28-11 ) Lk 122
M-28-28-10

H-21-28-19

G-34-28-10

L- 1-27-10

A-30-30-¢ W, D, hkzj%/ﬁ

Qiaxcjé g_ﬁiﬁié,dé‘ti

‘-

D-31-26-5 =30 - 67 Loy
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Qs 0~ b
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Well Name and Numbex Location
. *
Florance 10-D B 17-27-8
Heaton 8 (MV) B 30-31-11
Howell 1 C B 1-29-8
Rincon 21 L 16-27-6 .
Rincon 80 B 18-27-6
Rincon 81 K 17-27-6
Rincon 99 (MV) A 27-27-6
Rosa 34 B 36-32-6
Russell $ G 25-28-8
SJU 27-5 #61 G 5-27-5
SJU 28-4 #13 N 20-28-4
SJU 28-7 #51 B 24-28-7
SJU 28-7 #82 (MV) A 4-27-7
SJU 30-5 #30 L 21-30-5
SJU 32-8 #17 M 23-31-8
SJU 32-9 #30 H 36-32-10
SJU 32-9 #50 A 25-32-10
E . ; ' Wilson 6 N 35-30-7.
k- : j SJU 28-6 #54 N 7-27-6
e R 53U 30-5 #33 A 20-30-5
3 ~ i fardie (71 G 19-25-7
Jicarilla 13-B P 34-25-4
G © Jicarilla 12-F K 16-26-5
o Jicarilla 13-F E 16-26-5
SJU 28-6 #92 (PC) G 2-27-6
./g(/.a/,ll//n .?‘E G 2¢-27-1t
r Heaton 8 (PC) B 30-31-11
Ludwick 18 B 6-29-10
’ Schumacker 11 K 18-30-10
y -1-

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Pool and
Formation

Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV
Blanco MV

Blanco MV
Blaseco My

South Blanco PC
South Blanco PC
Soath Blanco PC
South Blanco PC

Cocvdd Rl .on Fr
Seatdy Bleleo

Aztec PC

Rasin DK
Basin DK
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'REASONS FOR FAILURE TO COMPLETE DE LIVERABILITY TESTS DURING 1961

1. Freezing conditions,
2, Line blowouts,
3. [Impassable roads.
7 4. Retest required by NMOCC.
5. Location equipment failure.
! 6. Poor test,
7. Failed to turn well on at appropriate time,

8. Failed to turn well off at appropriate time. Zye o /){’9[ dennaeel

9. Failure to obtain shut-in pressures.

1 10. Well loaded up with fluids,

1, )ikl b fonlomms o fE /zmév"""“*—

EPNG Exhibit No, 1
Case 2482




